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MISSION

“To manage, maintain and enhance the sports fish and game bird resources of Otago in the
recreational interests of anglers and hunters.”







CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT
Monty Wright

It gives me great pleasure to report to you on the financial year to 31 August 2020.

This has been year on enormous challenges for our council, and the wider organisation. The
arrival of the Covid-19 virus resulting a naticnwide lockdown which had an instant impact on
revenue and compromised our ability to complete workplan tasks and field activities which tend
to peak in the autumn. Our licence holders also felt the pain of being unable to take advantage of
the end of the fishing season and duck hunters were simply grateful that the gamebird hunting
season, which was delayed by two weeks, got underway at all. Tourist anglers were particularly
hard hit by the border closures. Fortunately, the main part of the season was over so the loss of
their contribution to overall revenue was not as bad as it could have been. Unless the borders
open soon, | suspect that the lack of non-resident anglers coming to Otago will impact on next
year's revenue as well.

Fishing and Gamebird licence sales in Otago slippaed beneath budget expectations for the
2019/2020 season with much of that loss attributed to the virus and its impact on hunters and
anglers — particularly those that travel to Otago from elsewhere. Our licence income was
$2,070,216 which was behind budget and down on last year ($2,116,085). We paid levies of
$1,011,763 to the New Zealand Fish and Game Council (up from $1,004,799 the previous year).
Despite that decrease in revenue, constrained spending and seeking alternative funding streams
lead to Council’s end of year position being a relatively minor loss of $29,076. That is a good result
under the circumstances.

| was pleased to see the purchase of a 42 hectare wetland in the upper Taieri concluded during
the lockdown. We would like to-record our appreciation to the Falconer family of the Maniototo
for offering the land to us and thanks must also be given to the Nature Heritage Fund for their
major contribution towards the purchase.

The Councils showcase wetland Takitakitoa was visited by the NZ Gamebird Habitat Trust Board
who were major funders of its development 6 years ago. They were very impressed with the
results and remarked that the 32ha wetland had been one of their most successful funded
projects. Otago gamebird hunters should stand tall for contributing to this award-winning
wetland ~ not just for its creation of gamebird hunting opportunities, but also for its wider
conservation benefits.

Restoring environmental flows in Central Otago rivers remains a major workload for Fish and
Game staff who are responding to applications for RMA censents to replace historic mining
privileges and to the Otago Regional Council (ORC) water plan changes. Mining privileges all
expire in October next year and sadly after nearly 30 years of notice to transition across to water
permits, several hundred deemed permits are yet to be processed. That is going to result in an
increased workload for our already stretched staff

Predictably, a Ministerial review of Otago Regional Council capability around water pelicy found
their planning framework not fit for purpose and Minister Parker has given them a tight timeline
to improve their plans - including notifying a new Land and Water Plan before 2025. Several Plan
changes related to water takes and discharges promoted by ORC were called in by the




Environmental Protection Agency to help speed up the process and remove it from local
governance. All of this is important work because many rivers and streams in the central area are
overallocated and go dry in summer because of abstraction. Others are suffering badly from
sediment deposition, high nutrient input, and algal growth. This can all lead to conseguential
decreases in fish and waterfow! habitat. That is something we want to reverse.

The Lindis River minimum flow plan change and water consenting Environment Court case
progressed with the final consents for water being issued just after years end. The Fish & Game
Council still have an appeal to be heard in the High Court to clarify a number of important points
in the Environment Courts decision related to the minimum flow plan change. That is scheduled
for April 2021.

These are all complex ecological, technical, legal and highly political matters so | want to recognise
the effort of governors in staying up to date with what is a very unstahle planning environment.
I'm also grateful for our staff who explain these plan changes in plain language and help guide our
council into well-reasoned submissions.

Staff continued to work with Contact Energy during the year to improve their sports fish mitigation
programme on the lower Clutha River. Progress was made with the salmon environmental DNA
project which means salmon presence in streams and tributaries can be detected from DNA in
water samples alone. That is exciting technology and will become a major monitoring tool in the
future. The develepment of a salmon hatchery option for Roxburgh has stalled, partly due to poor
salmon returns to all east coast rivers, and Contact have recently reported on alterative options.
Negotiations continue.

Ongoing issues with stormwater management on the boundary of the ex Wanaka Hatchery site
and its potential impact on Bullock Creek are currently being resolved by Queenstown Lakes
District Council with peak stormwater flows proposed to be piped to a new wetland near the Lake.
Again, our thanks must go to the Friends of Bullock Creek who continue to champion this
important spawning stream and are doing a fantastic job of removing weeds and planting up the
wetland springs area.

The Council ran a planning session in February to develop strategic priorities for the medium term.
Getting better outcomes from RMA processes, researching southern lakes fisheries, improving
strategic relationships, and increasing communications to licence holders and the general public
will be a focus over the next three years.

The announcement by New Zealand Fish & Game Council of a Ministerial review of F&G came as
no surprise to Otago Council and our councillors and staff have fully cooperated with the
appointed commissioners with both oral and written submission being provided. Our eternal
hope is that the devolved regional structure remains, and we can continue to provide Otago
licence holders the service they have enjoyed, and the sport they deserve.

We are conscious that the farming community is under considerable pressure on water quantity
and quality issues both from central and local government at present. | hope that these issues
can be resclved quickly, and we can all move on with our respective businesses. Inthe meantime,
a special thanks go to Otago farmers who allow angiers and hunters access across their land to




fish and hunt. Their generosity greatly enhances recreational opportunities available to the Otago
community.

I would like to thank our Chief Executive and staff, councillors, our New Zealand Council appointee
Ray Grubb, my deputy Colin Weatherall and our co-opted Ngai Tahu member Richard Twining for
their hard work and suppert in what has been a very disrupted year. You have been patient and
adaptable during an uncertain time and | am grateful for that.

I should also make special mention of Fish & Game Officer Cliff Halford who is leaving us after 30
years of service. Thank you for your cantribution and we wish you well for the future.

Monty Wright
Chairperson
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Statement of Responsibility

Otago Fish and Game Council
For the year ended 31 August 2020

The Council and Management of the Otago Fish and Game Council accept responsibility for the accuracy of anyju_d_g_ernents
used in the preparation of the following financial statements and statements of performance.

We are responsible for the eénd of year perfarmance information provided by Otago Fish and Game Council under section 194 of
the Public Finance Act 1989,

We have the responsibitity for establishing and maintaining a system of internal control designed to provide reasonable
assurances as to the integrity and reliability of financial réporting.

In our opinion, these financial statements and statement of performance fairly reflects the finandial position and operations of
Otago Fish and Game Council for the year ended 31 August 2020.

Signed on behalf of the Council

W% {\/ MZ@W j;ujn : /1 o ...26November202t|

Council Chairman Chief Executive Date
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Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and

Expense

Otago Fish and Game Council
For the year ended 31 August 2020

2020 QVERALL

NOTES 2020 BUDGET 2019
Revenue
Fish and Game Licence Sales/Levies 2 2,070,216 2,199,349 2,116,085
Grants & Donations 3 294,251 - 21,921
Interest, Divident;a;nd ét?)?er_h;v;stment Revenue 4_ 16,177 24,173 29,107
Other Revenue 5 106,106 43,220 64,663
Total Revenue ' 27,486,750 2,267,342 2,231,776
Expenses
Species Management 6 13,916 23,500 16,522
Habitat Protection & Management -6 342,288 14,000 432,627
Angler & Hunter Participation 6 12,785 14,333 17,060
Public Interface 6 1,498 1,500 567
Compliance ) 6 6,061 - 17,500 13,377
Council ) 6 15,167 17,000 17,363
Licensing - 6 82,23777 . 96,121 85,506
Planning & Reporting - 6 16,579 15,000 14,105
Personnel Costs o 7 772,501 o 764,145 727,146
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 13 69,392 o 67,632 o ——7775,—55
Other Expenses 8 163,745 193,313 178,537
Wanaka Subdivision 7,924 - -
NZ Fish & Game Levies 1,011,763 1,011,763 1,004,799
Total Expenses 2,515,826 2,235,807 2,597,137
Accumulated Comprehensive Revenue and Expense {29,076} 31,535 {365,361)

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjuncticn with the accompanying notes.
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Statement of Financial Position

Otago Fish and Game Council

As at 31 August 2020
NOTES 31 AUG 2020 31 AUG 2019
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 652,613 291,894
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 16 159,123 149,397
Inventories 11 20,958 17,962
Funds Held In Trust 14 - 72,41
Investmants 12 359,370 648,846
Accrued Interest 870 5479
Total Current Assets 1,192,934 1,186,000
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 1,385,558 1,412,134
Tatal Non-Current Assets 1,385,558 1,412,134
Total Assets 2,578,192 2,598,134
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Payables under Exchange Transactions 15 305,842 299,197
Employee Benefit Liabilities 16 64,175 53,427
Total Current Liabilities 370,017 352,623
Total Liabilities 370,017 352,623
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 2,208,475 2,245,511
Equity
Accumulated Comprehensive Revenue and Expense 1,364,081 1,570,320
Reserves
Asset Replacement Funding 118,925 119,325
Back Country Fisheries Reserve 266,789 202,033
Bullock Creek Reserve 5,033 2,616
Habitat Enhancement & Research 10,995 33,759
Historical Property Reserve 172,044 179,968
Lindis Reserve - 987
Mining Privileges Reserve 23,947 55,908
Priority Consents Reserve 60,000 -
Priority Plan Changes Reserve 118,485 -
Regional Policy Statement Reserve 60,000 -
Renovation Reserve 8,175 8,175
Wetland Development Trust - 72,421
Total Reserves 844,394 675,191
Total Equity 2,208,475 2,245,511
Financial Statements | Otago Fish and Game Council BGI NVE RC RG' LL Page 5 of 26




Statement of Financial Pasition

26 November 2020
For and on behalf of the Council, who authorise the issue of these financial statements on
’ Y ' r 3
WIMY puyf T Tockid
Council Chairperson / Chief Executive
Date; 26 November 2020 Date; 26 November 2020

BDO
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Statement of Changes in Equity

Otago Fish and Game Council
For the year ended 31 August 2020

NOTES 2020 2019
Equity
Balance as at 1 September 2,245 511 2,610,872
Movment in Reserves (7,960) -
Accumulated Comprehensive Revenue and Expense {29,076} {365,361)
Equity Balance at 30 June 2,208,475 2,245,511
.. Page 7 of 26
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Statement of Cash Flows

Otago Fish and Game Council
For the year ended 31 August 2020

2020 2020 BUDGET 2019
1. STATEMENT QOF CASH FLOWS
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash was received from:
Licence Sales 2,082,172 2,199,349 2,137,396
Grants, Donations & Fundraising 294,251 - 21,921
Interest Recejved 20,786 24773 27,913
RMA Reimbursed Costs - - 5,090
Other Revenue 107,894 43,220 59,573
Taotal cash recelved from aperating activities 2,505,103 2,267,342 2,251,893
Total cash applied to operating activities
Payments to Suppliers 1,442,415 1,410,030 1,791,344
Payments to Employees 761,753 758,145 714,925
Total cash applied to operating activities 2,204,168 2,168,175 2,506,269
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 300,935 99,167 {254,376)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash was received from:
Sale of Property, Plant 2nd Equipment 50,707 - 27,349
Sale of Investments 289,476 - 205,278
Total cash received from investing activities 340,183 - 232,627
Cash was applied to: .
Purchase of Praperty, Plant and Equipment 280,399 - 106,783
Purchase of Investments - - 13,188
Total cash applied to investing activities 280,399 - 119,971
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 59,784 - 112,656
Change in Cash
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash 360,719 - {141,720)
Opening Cash 291,894 - 433,614
Closing Cash 652,613 - 291,894
This is Represented by:
Cash on Hand (200) - {200)
ANZ 76 Call Account ' (544,287) - {235,089)
ANZ 00 Current Account (108,125) - (56,605)
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents {652,613) - (291,894)

The above Statement of Cash Flows shaould be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. g E DC} ] NVE RCA RG' LL
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Otago Fish and Game Council
For the year ended 31 August 2020

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY

Otago Fish and Game Council is a Public Entity under the Public Finance Act 1989 (Schedule 4).

The Council was established on 4 May 1991 with the passing of the Conservation Law Reform Act 1990.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Section153-6 of the Crown Entities Act 2004.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been applied
consistently throughout the period. There has been one change in accounting policies in the accounts for 2020.

PBF IPSAS 39 Employee Benefits

PBE IP5AS 39 supersedes PBE [PSAS 25 Employee Benefits. The main change to the Council as a consequence of PBE IPSAS 39 if
the definition of short-term employee benefits has changed to be employee benefits expected to be settled (as opposed to "due
to be settled") wholly within 12 months after the end of the reporting.

There has been no material impact on the Council as a result of this change in definition.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Crown Entities Act 2004, which
includes the requirement to comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand (NZ GAAP).

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Tier 2PBE standard - RDR {reduced disclosure} as annual
expenditure is between 2,000,000and less that $30,000,000.

These financial statements comply with PBE accounting standards.
Measurement Basis

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.
Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars and have been rounded to the nearest dollar,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue Recognition

Otago Fish and Game Council derives revenue through the sale of fish and game licences, interest, sale of fish product,
cantracts, rentals, grants and miscellaneous sales.

Licence Revenue

Licence revenue is recognised in the period the licence fee is earned, for example, a fish licence sold in August of the current year
which relates to the next fishing season is treated as income in advance.

Grants Received

Grants are recognised as revenue when they become receivable unless there is an obligation in substance to return the funds if
conditions of the grant are not rmet. If there is such an obligation, the grants are initially recarded as grants received in advance

and recognised as revenue when the conditions of the grant as satisfied.

BDO INVERCARGILL
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Nates to the Financial Statements

In March 2020, the government provided a Covid 19 Wage Subsidy for businesses that experienced a decrease in revenue of 30%
in any six month period between January to June 2020, Gtago Fish & Game Council metthe criteria and qualified for the first
wage subsidy.

interest

Interest revenue is recorded as it is earned during the year.

Other Income

Incame from cantracts, rentals and miscellaneous sales are recorded as revenue in the period they are earned.
Donated Services

Certain operations of the Council are reliant on services provided by volunteers. Volunteer services received are not recognised
as revenue or expenditure by Council.

Financial Instruments

The Council initially recognises financial instruments when the Council becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

The Council derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cashflows from the asset expire, or it transfers the
rights to receive acontractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Council is
recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Council derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. The Council
also derecognises financial assets and liabilities when there has been significant changes to the terms and/or the amount of
contractual payments to be received/paid.

The Council ctassifies financial assets into the following categories: fair value through surplus or deficit receivables.
The Council classifies financial liabilities in the following categories: fair value through surplus or deficit and amortised cost.

Subsequent measurement is dependent on the classification of the financial instrument and is detailed in the accounting
policies.

Operating Leases

Leases that do not transfer substantially all risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the Council are classified as
operating leases. Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the term
of the lease in the statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Recelvables
Short receivables are recorded at their face value, less any provision for impairment.

A receivable is considered impaired when there is evidence that the Council will not be able to collect the amount due. The
amount of the impairment is the difference between the carrying amount of the receivable and the present value of the amounts
expected to be collected.

Investments

Short term deposits have maturities between three months and one year. Investments in deposits are measured at amortised

cost using effective interest method.

BDO INVERCARGILL
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Notes to the Financial Statements

At balance date the Council assesses whether there is any objective evidence that an investment is impaired. Any impairment
loss is recorded as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Fxpenses.

Inventory
All inventory on hand is recorded at cost.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following asset classes: Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment, Furniture, Motor
Vehicles (and boats) and Field Equipment.

Property, plant and equipment transferred to the Council on 31.8.91 and 22.12.92 js recorded at deemed cost based on fair value
as at that date, [ess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment purchased since that date is recarded at cost or in the case of donated assets, fair value at the
date of receipt, less accumulated depreciation and impairment tosses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs
that relate directly to bringing the asset ta the location where it will be used and making sure itis in the appropriate condition
forits intended use.

Property, plant and equipment acquired with individual values under $2,000 is not capitalised, but is recognised as an expense
in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense,

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sald or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying
amounts ( i.e. the book value).

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on all property, plant and equipment other than land, so as to spread the cost of the asset over its useful
life. Depreciation for each of the major categories of assets is calculated on the basis noted below:

Rate a .Dépreciation Method
Building 40 years (2.5%) Straight Line
Plant & Equipment 2-20 years (5% to 56%) Diminishing Value
Mator Vehicles 10 years {10%) ' Diminishing Value
Office Equipment 3—i0 yearé (io% to 33.33%) | Diminishing Value

Impairment of Non- Financial Assets

Propetty plant and equipment and intangible assets that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recaverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

If an asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, tha asset is impaired and the carrying amount is written down to
the recoverable amount. For revalued assets the impairment loss is recognised against the revaluation reserve for that class of
asset, Where that results in a debit balance in the revaluation reserve, the balance is recognised in the statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses,

For assets not carried at a revalued amount, the total impairment loss is recognised in the statement of financial performance.
Intangible Assets - Software

Any major software acquired is capitalised and amortised over its estimated useful life of 4 years.

BDO INVERCARGILL
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Council prior to the end of the financial year which are
unpaid. Payables are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured and are
usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Other payables consists of income which has been received by Council and relates to
a future period.

Employee Entitlements
Short-term employee entitlements

Employee benefits that are due to be settled within 12 months after the end of period in which the employee renders the related
service are measured hased on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay,

These include salaries and wages accrued up to balance date and annual leave earned but not yet taken at balance date.

Sick leave is accumulated by staff but is not likely to be material and has not been accrued. There is a potential liability for sick
leave of staff but that has not been possible to quantify for inclusion within the salaries accruals at balance date.

Long-term emplayee entitlements

Employee benefits that are due to be settled beyond 12 months after the end of period in which the employee renders the
related service, such as long service {eave and retirement gratuities, are calculated on an actuarial basis. The calculations are
based on:

« Likely future entitlements accruing to staff, based on years of service, years of entitlement, the likelihood of that staff will reach
the point of entitlement, and contractual entitlement in formation and the Present Value of the estimated future cashflows.

Unused Donations, grants funding with conditions

Unused donations and grants with conditions will be recorded as a liability at balance date.
Superannuation schemes

Defined Superannuation Schemes

Obligations for the contribution to KiwiSaver are accounted for as defined contribution superannuation schemes and
recognised as an expense in the surplus or deficit as incurred.

Equity

Equity is measured as the difference between total assets and total liabilities. Equity is disaggregated and classified into the
following components;

» Accumulated surplus/{deficit)

« Restricted Reserves

Dedicated Reserves

Created by a transfer from accumulated surpluses and set aside as a resource for a particular purpose, as a decision aof the Otago

Fish and Game Ceuncil

. Habitat Enhancement and Research Reserve- Money received via Diversion of offenders to be used for habitat
enhancement and fish and game bird research. All applications for funding are reviewed and approved by council.

. Non Resident Levy Reserve - Income collecied from the non-resident levy on non-resident fishing licences to be used for
back country and other sensitive fisheries within the Otago region.

. Lindis Reserve - Otago Reserves used for The Lindis River environmental court hearing on minimum flow. Reserve agreed
by New Zealand Fish and Game Council November 2018. The Environment Court matter related to consents component
was resolved during the year. This reserve was fully expended.

FinancTal Statements J Otago Fish and Game Council Page 12 ¢t 26
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Naotes ta the Financial Statements

. Mining Rights Reserve - Otago reserves used renewal of mining privilege and minimum flows. Reserve agreed by New
Zealand Fish and Game Council November 2017.

. Renovation Reserve - Otago Reserves held for renovation of Otago Fish & Game Council office area. Reserve agreed by
New Zealand Fish and Game Council September 2018.

. Historical Reserve from Property Sale late 90's- Dedicated to the purchase of other properties. Council agreed during the
year to spend from this reserve to advance its ex Wanaka Hatchery site subdivision.

. Priority Consents Reserve - Established by Council resolution in May 2020 to assist with priority water RMA consents in
Otago.

. Priority Plan Change Reserve - Established by Council resolution in May 2020 te provide additional external technical

support to staff making submissions to Otago Regional Council Plan changes, specifically Plan change 1,7 and 8.

. Regional Policy Statement Reserve - Established by Council resolution in May 2020 to provide a fund to support input into
the planning process for the Regional Policy Statement.

Restricted Reserves

Restricted Reserves are those reserves subject to specific conditions accepted as binding by the Council without reference to
specified purpases or when certain specific conditions are met.

. Bullock Creek Reserves - For development of the Bullock Creek wetland and walkway, donations from Habitat
Enhancement Funds and public,

. Wetland Development Trust Funds Held by Anderson Lloyd Lawyers— Under an agreement with the Department of
Conservation (DOC) DOC’s half of the proceeds from the sale of a property lacated at 98 Mc¢ Bride Street, Frankton were
held in trust by Otago Fish and Game Council and were committed to wetland development in the interests of both DOC
and Otago Fish and Game Council. The Reserve was fully utilised during the year for the purchase of the Styx Wetland
from a private land owner.

Game Bird Habitat Stamp Levy

As per the New Zealand Game Bird Habitat Stamp Regulations 1993, a levy (54} (2019: 54} from the sale of every Game Bird
Licence for the year is distributed to the New Zeatland Game Bird Habitat Trust Board.

New Zealand Fish and Game Council Levy

In accordance with Section 26C(1)(f) of the Conservation Act a levy is payable by the Council to the New Zealand Fish and Game
Council from licence sales. This levy was agreed upon by the Council at the beginning of the financial year.

Goods and Services Tax

Allitems in the financial statements are presented exclusive of GST, except for receivables and payable, which are presented on
a GST inclusive basis. Where GST is not recoverable as an input tax, it is recognised as part of the related asset or expense.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, ihe IRD is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of
financial position.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.
Income Tax

The Councilis a public authority as defined in Section YA1 of the Income Tax Act 2007. As such the Council is exempt from
income tax under Section CW 46 of that Act.

Budget Figures

The budget figures are those approved by the Council in its annual operational plan as required by Section 26Q{1)e(ii) of the
Conservation Act 1987 and have been disclosed in accordance with Section 45B(2)(b) of the Public Finance Act 1989. The Budget
figures have been prepared in accordance with NZ GAAP, using accounting policies that are consistent with those adopted by

BDO
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Notes to the Financial Statements

the Council in preparing these financial statements.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions

In preparing these financial statements the Council has made estimates and assumptions concerning the future in regard to

asset lives and impairment of assets. None of these estimates and assumptions are considered critical by the Council.

Statement of Cashflows

Cash is considered ta be cash on hand and current accounts in banks, net of bank overdrafts.

Investing activities are those activities refating ta the acquisition, holding and disposal of Fixed Assets and Investments.

Investments include securities not falling within the definition of cash.

Financing Activities are those activities, which resultin changes in the size and composition of the capital structure of the
organisation. This includes both equity and debt not falling within the definition of cash.

Operating Activities include all transactions and other events that are not investing or financing activities.

2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
2. Licence Fees
Fish Licence Sales 1,683,279 1,678,036
Game Licence Sales 316,109 333,332 335,121
Non-Resident Licence Revenue 70,828 80,000 102,923
Total Licence Fees 2,070,216 2,199,349 2,116,085
2020 QVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
3. Grants & Donations
Bullock Creek
Bullock Creek Donations 299 - 697
New Zealand Walking Access Commission - - 1,000
Covid 19 Wage Subsidy
Wage Subsidy 85,726 - -
Total Covid 19 Wage Subsidy 85,726 - -
Nature Heritage Fund
Nature Heritage Grant 135,000 - -
Total Nature Heritage Fund 135,000 - -
TAKF
Otago Cornmunity Trust 3,035 - 3,055
Takitakitoa
Naylor Lave 1,304 - -
Ricoh - - 1,500
Salmon and Research
Contact Energy 54,705 - 14,869
Qthers
Hugo Whyte 125 - -
Harraway Ltd - - 800
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BDO INVERCARGILL




Nates to the Financial Statements

Mahinerangi Catchment Enviromental Enhancement Trust 14,057 - -
Total Grants & Donations 294,251 - 21,921
2020 2020 %V;:g;‘_ 2019
4, Interest
Interest Income 16,177 24,773 29,107
Total Interest 16,177 24,773 29,107
2020 2020 %\LESQE# 2019
5. Other Revenue
Diversion - Habitat Enhancement and Research Fund 13,635 - 6,885
Fishing Competitions 1,635 - 1,129
Fines - Fishing & Game Offences 723 2,000 4,737
;;'ofriitr;m Sélé -of Fri);ediAssets 19,4ié 7 o 9,566
Merrd"trandise Si;lestther o 67 o 1,057
lRenI;R:ece.ive.d o 53,498 41,226" o ___32,E
RMA Costs Reimbursed - - 5,090
Sundry Income 17,128 - 3,270
Total Other Revenue 106,106 43,220 64,663
a0 2020 OVERALL 2019
6. Analysis of Expenses
Species Management
Control 119 - -
ﬁfrrvesiérssressr'nent 2,700 o 5,000 o _ZE
Hatchery Operations Macraes 3,912 8,000 5,371
Population Monftoring 6,348 11,000 6,895
Releases 838 1,500 1,556
Total Species Management R ”1:‘.7,916' 23,500 16,522
Habitat Protection/ Management
Assisted Habitat 225,012 - 344
Contact Sports Fish Management 58,197 - 20,000
Resource Management S 32,449 6,500 388,755
Wetland Enhancement 12,435 - 14,148
Warks & Management 14,196 7,500 9,380
Total Habitat Protection/ Management 342,288 14,000 432,627
Angler & Hunter Participation
Access 1,628 3,833 1,834
Club Relations - _1:080 1,000 1,990
Newsletters ) 1,688 2,500 2,116
Other Publications 1,085 1,000 52
Satisfaction Surveys 6,037 - 6,191
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BDO INVERCARGILL




Notes to the Financial Statements

2020 OVERALL

BDO INVERCARGILL

2020 BUDGET 2019
Training TAKF 1,266 6,000 4878
Total Angler & Hunter Pa;ticipation 12,785 14,333 17,060
Public Interface
Advocacy - 500 -
Communication & Marketing 1,068 500 -
Liason 431 500 567
Total Public Interface 1,498 1,500 567
Compliance
Compliance 1,282 10,000 9,684
Ranging 1,546 2,500 1,880
Ranger Training 3,233 5,000 1,814
Total Compliance 6,061 17,500 13,377
Council
Council Meetings 15,167 17,000 17,363
Total Council 15,167 17,000 17,363
Licencing
Agent Servicing 257 750 189
Commission 81,950 95,371 85,316
Total Licencing 82,207 96,121 85,506
Planning & Reporting
Audit Fee 16,507 14,000 13,058
Management/Strategic Planning - - 500
National Liason 73 1,000 548
Total Planning & Reporting 16,579 15,000 14,105
Total Analysis of Expenses 490,502 198,954 597,127
2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2018
7. Personnel Costs
ACC Levy - 2,000 1,972
Fringe Benefit Tax 1,942 4,000 3,215
Kiwi Saver 22,528 22,500 18,897
Salaries and Wages 748,031 735,645 703,062
Total Personnel Costs 772,501 764,145 727,146
2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
8. Other Expenses
Communications/ Consumables 20,167 23,500 20,886
Field Equipment 2,531 2,500 1,561
General Expenses 3,485 5,441 5,162
Motor Vehicles 45,736 51,500 50,371
Office Equipment 2,340 2,500 1,905
Financial Statements | Otago Fish and Game Council - Page 16 of 26




Notes to the Financial Statemnents

80,359

Office Premises 97,872 86,312
Staff Expenses 9,126 10,000 12,035
Loss on Disposal o . 2 - 305
Wanaka Subdivision - T.,924 7 - -
Total Other Expenses 171,669 193,313 178,537
2020 2020 %"{fg glé.:: 2019
9. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash at Bank and on Hand
ANZ 00 Current Account 108,125 - 56,605
ANZ 70 Call Account o 544,287 - 235,089
Cash on Hand o 200 o 200
Net Cash and Cash on Hand T 652,613 - 291,394

10. Trade and Trade Receivables

Receivable financial instruments are measured at the amount due from the customer. Those receivables are of shart term and

are nat discounted.

2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
Receivables
Receivable from Exchange Transactions
Accounts Receivable 118,479 112,863
GST 40,644 - 36,535
Total Receivable from Exchange Transactions 155,122 - 149,397
Total Receivables 159,122 - 149,397
2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
11. Inventories
Stock on Hand
Inventory 20,958 - 17,962
Total Stoclcon Hand 20,958 - 17,962
Total Inventories 20,958 - 17,962
2020 QVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
12. Investments
Investments - ANZ National Bank - - 300,000
Investments ASB 359,370 - 348,846
Total Investments 359,370 - 648,846
13. Property Plant & Equipment
Movement for each class of property, plant and equipment as follows:
Financial Statements | Orago Fish and Game Counil Page 17 of 26
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Cost or Land Buildings Furniture MV & Boats | Field Equip | Total
Valuation Plant &
Equip
Bat at 1 Sept 841,783 837,904 80,801 48,078 356,431 23,960 2,188,957
2019
Additions 230,671 - 5,360 4,235 40,134 - 55,400
Disposals (225,000) - {1,730) - (48,977) - {50,707)
Bal at 31 Aug 847,454 837,904 84,431 52,313 347,588 23,960 2,193,650
2020
Bal at 1 Sept 2018 : 840,671 795,115 91,494 33,035 351,725 23,960 2,136,000
Additions 1,112 42,789 4,591 15,043 43,248 6938 106,783
Dispasals - - (15,254) - (38,542) (470} {53,826)
Bal at 31 Aug 2019 | B41,783 837,904 80,831 48,078 356,431 30,428 2,188,957
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment Losses
Bal at 1 Sept 2019 - 434,858 70,720 30,416 225,910 14,915 776,819
Depreciation - 21,283 4,841 3412 40,965 1,960 72,461
Expense
Eliminate on - - (14,969) (39,465) - {41,193)
Disposal
Balance at 31 Aug - 456,141 73,833 33,828 227,410 16,875 808,087
2020
Balance at 1 Sept - 413,640 79,628 28,690 188,793 12,277 723,028
2018
Depreciation - 21,218 6,061 1,726 57,886 2,638 89,529
Expense
Eliminate on - - {14,969) (20,769) - {35,738)
Disposal
Balance at 31 Aug - 434,858 70,720 30,416 225,910 14,915 776,819
2019
Carrying Land Buildings Plant & Furniture MV & Boats | Field Equip | Total
Amounts Equip
At 31 Aug 2020 847,454 381,762 10,585 18,945 120,179 7,086 1,385,562
At 31 Aug 2019 841,783 403,046 10,081 17,662 130,521 9,045 1,412,138
14, Funds Held in Trust
Wetland Development Trust
Firancial Statements | Otaga Fish and Game Council Fage 18 of 26
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Under an agreement with the with the Department of Conservation {DOC) half of the proceeds from the sale of the property
located at 98 Mc Bride St, Frankton, were committed to wetland development in the interests of both the Ctago Fish and Game

Council and DOC. Funds held at 31 August 2020 were 3Nil (2019: §72,421).

The funds {$72,898) were used during the year to contribute to the purchase of the Styx Wetland from a private landowner for
$225,000. The Nature Heritage Fund also contributed $135,000 to the purchase and as a condition of purchase the title was
required to be passed back to the Crown and later gazetted as a Special Purpose Reserve (Wildlife Management) with Otago Fish
& Game Council delegated its day-to-day management. The remainder of the funds required for the purchase were taken from

the Councils Habitat Enhancement and Research Reserve, (see Note 17)

2020 OVERALL

2020 BUDGET 2019
Anderson Lloyd
Opening Balance 72,421 - 71,047
Plus Interest 516 - 1,485
Less Commission (39) - (111)
Less payment on DOC's behalf or reserve works {72,898) - -
Total Andersen Lloyd - - 72,421
2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
15, Trade and Other Payables
Payables under exchange transactions
Accounts Payable 76,163 - 86,770
Accrued Expenses 14,147 - 14,362
Income in Advance - Licences 215,532 - 194,917
Tatal Payables under exchange transactions 305,842 - 296,049
Payables under non-exchange transactions
PAYE Payable - - 3,148
Total Payables under non-exchange transactions - - 3,148
Tatal Trade and Other Payables 305,842 - 299,197

Payables are measured at the amount payable and are short term in nature. Accruals are recognised for expenses incurred prior

to balance date, where an invoice is still to be received from the supplier.

2020 OVERALL
2020 RUDGET 2019
16. Employee Benefit Liabilities
Owed to Employees
Annual Leave 46,930 - 44,427
Wages Owing to Employees at Year End 17,245 9,000
Total Owed to Employees 64,175 - 53,427
Total Employee Benefit Liabilities 64,175 - 53,427
2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
17, Equity
Reserves
Financial Statements | Otago Fish and Game Council Page 13af 26
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Notes to the Financial Staternents

2020 QVERALL

2020 BUDGET 2019
Accumulated Funds
Balance as at September 1,570,320 - 2,017,325
Surplus/ {Deficit) {29,078) - {365,361}
Transfer to Reserves (177,163) o {81,644}
Total Accumulated Funds 1,364,081 T 1,570,320
Dedicated Reserves
Non - Resident Levy (ex Back Country Management}
Balance as at 1 Septermnber 202,033 - 105,296
Transfer to Accumulated Funds {6,037) - {6,191)
Transfer from Accumulated Funds 70,794 - 102,928
Total Non - Resident Levy (ex Back Country Management) 266,789 - 202,033
Habitat Enhancement and Research Reserve (ex Reparation Fund)
Balance as at 1 September 33,759 - 41,989
fraI n_si’e_r-.{u_;\;:cumulated- Fund_s . (36,399} - {15,915)
Transfer from Accumulated Funds 13,635 i 7,685
Total Habitat Enhancement and Research Reserve {ex Reparation Fund) 10,995 - 33,759
Lindis Reserve
Batance as at 1 September 987 - 115,843
Transfer to Accumulated Funds (987) - {374,856)
Transfer from Accumulated Funds - - 260,000
Total Lindis Reserve - - 987
Mining Privileges Reserve
Bzlance as at 1 September 55,908 - -
Transfer to Accumulated Funds {31,961) {94,092}
Transfer from Accumulated funds - 150,000
Total Mining Privileges Reserve 23,947 55,908
Historical Reserve
Balance as at 1 September 179,968 - 179,968
Transfer to Accumulated Funds {7,924) - -
Transfer from Accumulated Funds - -
Total Histerical Reserve T 172,044 . 179,968
Asset Replacement Reserve
Balance as at 1 September 119,325 - 74,826
Transfer to Accumulated Funds {399) - {4,868)
Transfer from Accumulaied Funds - - 49,367
Total Asset Replacement Reserve 118,926 - 119,335
Renovation Reserve
Balance as at 1 September 8,175 - -
Donations - - -
Transfer to Accumulated Funds - - (57,825)
Transfer from Accumulated Funds - - 66,000
Total Rencvation Reserve 8,175 - 8,175
Financial Statements ] Otago Fish and Game Ceuncil “A——— Page 20 of 26
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2020 OVERALL
2020 BUDGET 2019
Priority Consents Reserve
Balance as at 1 September - - -
Transfer to Accumulated Funds - - -
Transfer from Accumulated Funds 60,000 - -
Total Priority Consents Reserve 60,000 - -
Priarity Plan Changes Reserve
Balance as at 1 September - - -
Transfer to Accumulated Funds (1,515) - -
Transfer from Accumulated Funds 120,000 - -
Total Prierity Plan Changes Reserve 118,485 - -
Regional Policy Statement Reserve
Balance as at 1 September - - -
Transfer to Accumulated Funds - -
Transfer from Accurmnulated Funds 60,000 - -
Total Regional Policy Statement Reserve 60,000 - -
Total Dedicated Reserves 839,361 - 600,154
Restricted Reserves
Bullock Creek Project
Balance as at 1 Sepiember 2,616 - 4,583
Donations - - 1,696
Transfer to Accumulated Funds {8,889) - -
Transfer from Accumulated Funds 11,306 - {3,663)
Total Bullock Creek Project 5,033 - 2,616
Wetland Development Trust Funds (see Note 14)
Balance as at 1 September 72,421 - 71,047
Gross Interest 516 - 1,486
Commission (39) - (112)
Depeosit Styx Wetlands purchase (72,898) - -
Total Wetland Development Trust Funds (see Note 14) - - 72,421
Total Restricted Reserves 5,033 - 75,037
Total Reserves 12,208,475 - 2,245,511
18. Capital Commitments and Operating Leases
The future aggregate minimum lease payments to be paid under non-cancetlable operating leases are as follows:
2020 2019
Not later than one year 30,264 -
Later than one year and not later than five years 196,736 -
Later than five years - -
Total Non-Cancellable Operating Leases $227,000 -
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Capital Commitments
The Council has agreed to spend up to 25,000 from its Historic Property reserve to advance a subdivision of its ex Wanaka
Hatchery grounds.

The Council created three new reserves during the year related to RMA planning and consenting. Regional Policy Statement
reserve 560,000, Priority Consents Reserve $60,000 and a Priority Plan Change Reserve of $§120,000. 1t agreed at its September
meeting to spending of up to $81,000 from its Priority Plan Change Reserve to support its submissions and hearings for Otago
Regional Council Plan changes 1,7 and 8. The Plan changes relate to management of freshwater quantity, quality and also other
sportsfish and gamebird habitat such as wetlands.

There were no commitments as at 31 August 2019.

19. Contingencies

Contingent Liability

There are no contingent liabilities (2019: Nil)
Contingent Assets

The Council has no contingent assets as at 31 August 2020 (Last year - nil}.

20. Related Party Transactions

During the year the Council was reimbursed by the New Zealand Fish and Game Council for certain travel and legal costs .At
balance date the Council is owed 510,537 {2019; $Nil),

NZ Fish and Game reimbursed $Nil in RMA Costs (2019: 55,090).
During the year levies of $1,011,763 {2019: $1,004,799) were paid to the New Zealand Fish and Game Council.

As at balance date $17,008 (2019: §13,652) was due by the Council to the New Zealand Fish and Game Council.

Clutha Fisheries Trust

The nature of the relationship between Otago Fish and Game and Clutha Fisherfes Trust relates to the tenancy of property only.
Otago Fish and Game rents at market vatue a building from Clutha Fisheries Trust, Clutha Fisheries Trust rents back one room
and pays market rent accordingly.

Otago Fish and Game paid rent of $35,500 (2019: $35,499) to Clutha Fisheries Trust for office and storage premises in Cromwell.
The Clutha Fisheries Trust reimbursed Otage Fish and Game $12,573 {2019: $13,473) for rent and associated property costs.

Otago Fish & Game Councilors', Rick Boyd, Ian Cole and Murray Neilson also hold positions on the board of the Clutha Fisheries
Trust.

21, Key Management Personnel Remuneration

The Council classifies its key management personnel into ene of three classes:

. Members of the governing body
. Senior executive officers, responsible for reporting to the governing body
. Chief operating officers, responsible for the operation of the Council’s operating segments, and reporting to the Senior

executive officers.
Members of the governing body are not paid any remuneration.

The Chief executive officer is employed as an employee of the Council, on normal employment terms.

BDO INVERCARGILL
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The aggregate level of remuneration paid and number of persons (measured in ‘people’ for Members of the governing body, and
‘full-time-equivalents’ (FTE's) for the Chief executive officer in each class of key management personnel is presented below:;

2020 2019
Remuneration Number of Remuneration Number of
$000 People 5000 People
Members of the - 13 - 13
Governing Body
Chief Executive 130,866 124,500
Officer
130,866 124,500

22. Events After the Balance Date

At the time of signing the financial statements the international borders remain ctased with no indications of when this may
change.

Covid - 19 continues to disrupt inbound international anglers and early season sales of Non-resident licences is well behind
previous years trends. This will likely have an impact on licence revenue for the next financial year. The shortfall in revenue has
been forecast to be down by 15%. As a conseguence the 2020/21 operational budget has been cut by 5% in anticipation of
weaker revenue. Any shortfall between revenue and budget is expected to be covered by reserves this coming year,

23. Subsequent Events

The lease of 2 Rees Crescent remained on a month by month arrangement for the last financial year. At the Councils September
meeting it was agreed to sign a renewed 5 year lease for $45,400 pa (plus GST) and outgoings (previously $35,500) 31 August
2020 {Last year - nil},

24, Explanation of Major Variance Against Budget

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expense

The Species Management output was slightly overspent with more staff hours spent on monitoring fisheries, particularly in the
Manuherikia River, which is the subject of an upcoming plan change to establish minimum flows, The Lowland Fisheries status

repart was also completed during the lockdown and required additional hours to complete, Staff time related to hatchery
management increased slightly but the external budget for that project was slightly underspent.

The Habitat Protection and Management output appears well overspent but considerable external expenditure was covered by
grants (Mahinerangi Fund for planting and access improvements) and other revenue such as Contact Energy for habitat project
work. That income is reported elsewhere in the accounts.

The Participation and Satisfaction eutput was slightly underspent. Less staff time was spent on user training and other fishing
events due to the Covid-19 lockdown in the second half of the financial year,

The Public Interface output area was underspent, mainly due to resources being diverted onto habitat and RMA tasks. Less staff
time was spent on liaison due to Covid-19 interrupting meeting schedules,

The Compliance output was underspent. Ranger training was underspent and compliance activity by rangers was interrupted by
the Covid 19 virus level restrictions. Only one court prosecution was required during the year so savings were made in legal fees.

A reduction in commission paid on lower than budgeted licence sales resulted in an underspend for the Licencing output.

IBDO
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Statement of Cashflows

There are no major variances in the classes of the Statement of Cashflows.

25, Allocation of Overheads to Qutput Areas for 2020

n the Statement of service performance, overheads are allocated across the 8 Output areas based on the hours worked within
those Qutputs over the year. Below is the calculation for distributing the overheads across the output area.

Actual 2020

Output Area Actual Direct Actual Hours Allocation of Total Costs
S Overheads $ per Output $

Species 13,916 2,180 166,855 180,771
Management
Habitat 342,288 4,519 345,881 688,168
Protection &
Managerment
Angler & 12,785 1,706 130,576 143,361
Hunter
Participation
Public 1,498 1,844 141,138 142,636
Interface
Compliance 6,061 877 74,779 80,840
Licensing 82,207 249 19,058 101,265
Council 15,167 635 48,602 63,769
Planning & 16,579 1,030 78,835 95,414
Reporting
Totals 490,501 13,140 1,005,725 1,496,226
Actual Overheads ]
Personnel Costs 772,501
Depreciation 69,392
Other Expenses 163,332
Total Overheads to Allocate 1,005,725

Budget 2020
Output Area Budget Direct Budget Hours Allocation of Total Costs

$ Overheads 5 per Output $

Species 23,500 2,034 143,031 166,531
Management
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Habitat 14,000 4,520 317,858 331,858
Pratection &
Management

Angler & 14,333 2,344 164,801 179,134
Hunter
Participation

Public 1,500 2,400 168,789 170,289
Interface

Compliance 17,500 1,340 94,227 111,727

Licensing 410 28,806 124,927
96,121

Council 17,000 500 35,176 52,176

Planning & 15,000 1,030 72,402 87,402

Totals 198,954 14,578 1,025,090 1,224,044

Budget Overheads §

Personnel Costs 764,145

Depreciation 67,632

Other Expenses 193,313

Total Overheads to Allocate 1,025,090

26. Covid 19

Covid -19 has had a financial impact on Otago Fish and Game Council. Licence revenue was reduced due to the lockdown from
late March to late April 2020 and the closure of the New Zealand borders. At the beginning of the lockdown there was
uncertainty as to whether there would be a game season, however, positive lobbying from the NZFGC ensured that there was a
Game season , all be it, delayed and shortened, This softened the financial impact of reduced income. The Otago Fish and Game
Council opted to apply for and received the wage subsidy, as it met the criteria and wanted to ensure all of our staff were fully
employed. The 2019/20 budget was scrutinised and only essential work and spending was undertaken in order to reduce the
impact of reduced licence income.

There has been a national response to the next financial year (2020/21) and the Otago Fish and Game Council has reduced the
budget for the 2020/21 year along with a reduced projection of licence income. The Otago Fish and Game Council has accepted
thatin the 2020/21 year it will use reserves to cover any shortfalls.

The NZFGC has established a policy to support any Fish and Game region to ensure liquidity and to ensure that all Fish and
Game Councils remain a going concern.

IBDO

Financial Statements | Otago Fish and Game Council | BDO . l N VERCA RG' LL

Page 25 of 26




TN9YY2HIANI Od9

©
" (2]
JWoIIN0| JINSED|A FIUBWIONIH HsEL, spon);
spuaJ uaendod 3geulelsns ainsua o) suoljendod awes pue ysy |ewo|3al Jojjuoly
Juuopuouwr uonendod 0ITT
7uadssapun AlyBis seam 103foud Jey) 104 188pnq (BUISIXS BYL Ing ASis paseassul juawafeuelw Alagaiey o} pae)al swil Je1s tUmopy0| 3y Suinp pajs|dwod ase
SEM 10d3J 5N3els SaUaYSIY PUB|MOT SY1 "SMO] LWUNWILIW ysijgelsa o) 28ueyd uejd Bujweoddn Ue o 122[gns ayj sl uolum S3a1Y eRLaYNUERK ay3 AlEIN21MEd S3)J3UsY SUHOIUGW LD JUSdS SJnoY Jiels alow Yiim Juadsiano Al3ydi)s sem indino ayy
LL2'081% [EmOY TES'09TS 198png  3Insal [ElDuBUl
"S1EHQRY 3ANSSdSaI Jjauyl o suoie|ndod Jo sauapladap 3yl sesu80594 JuawaFeurw sappads 'S82UN0sed 2WeS pue sl JO 95N JjgeulRISnS aJnsua 03 Sulles uonendal pue wawafeuew ‘Suioiuow uopendod sspnaur eale Inding sy HASIAIBAD
'$313IA1DR JUBWIBFRURWL O S10BMW) [BUIRIXS UedyuBls Aue BuneBijW pue s931N0s5a) WES pue ysi Jo AJIqeUIRISNS 03 piedal Suiaey sijuny puE sia|3ue 4o 1yausg 9yl Jo; suonendod puq suied pue ysiy siiods sSevew oL Hi:1]

INFWIDVYNYIA 5310345 - T LNdLNO

|B30] SASU3MXD PEALIDAD D] U| PARN[IU| UBSG 10U 3ABY

SoIAET "EoJe U313 L) papuadxa A[1Daup awn els Jo uoiodetd Sy) Lo siseq ayl uo ease INdIno YIea 0] PRIE0||E UISY SARY JIUBLLIONA [BISUBLS JO JUBLISIRIS 3U) Ul pa(Ieiap sesUadXs pRaYISAO SYT JUSLLISIES SIy) JO sssodnd sy} Jog 'gN

00°E9LTTOT § 00E9LTIOT H 53037
(A $ 00°bP0'PZZ'T 5 830
00'¥LE'SE $ zov'is ¢ Funloday 1 Suiue)d
00'692'€9 $ 9L1Z8 $ |iaunoy
00'S9Z' 1L S LTEIT $ Fuppuaon
00'0ve'08 S LZLTIT $ aougydwon
00°9€9'ZL $ 68zT'0LT $ 22e433U) 3llgNd
a0’ Lee'Sr L S PET'GLI s uvonediaiyed Jasn
00°891'889 5 BYR'TEE $ LoD d 1eNgeH
90°L22'08) S TES'99T 3 awageuely sa13ads

IvNY 139ang YIYVY LNd1lNo

|EnUuUE Uy ‘ssWweSold ylom EuloSue o 3318¢ pue ‘saiyunpcddo Jo s1ERIY) JaYLINg AHILSP] ‘S3A1199/q0 350U1 3s|

{155 Jo 3AISN|IX3) 0Z0Z/6T0T S|elaueLld A)

‘sg8ed SUIMC| |0} 841 Ul PaGLDSEP B1B SAIAIDE SSOY]L WOLY STWO3NO By} pue senalqo AUoud Ssoy} puny pue 335w o3 padojsasp st ug|dyop [euoneisdo

oLid 03 []uUno?) ay) Ag Pasn sl Jedk yIea Jo Aleniged Wi play udisses Sujuueld 218818115 |BNUUR Uy "SE3.e Indino SNOUEA 31 o)

san328lg0 pue s|eod [3A3] 124B1Y 3y 10 5395 L31Ym UB|d JUSWaSeURIY ALLeD Pue YsysIIodS J1E3A 0T paAc:dde s1) Ag papind os(e s |IUno? aya ‘2867 7Y UOIBAIBSUOD Y3 JO DOZ UORDSS AQ 1IN0 185 SIUSWSAIND3J JSYI0 AIOINIELS 03 UORIPRE Ul

*,S491UNY pue sI3|3UE JO $153J2)Ul [PUOIIEALI3) BY] Ul S33UM0S3) AW ES pue ysi) Hods 3aUpyu3 pue ulejulel ‘28euew o),

‘AjWeu /85T 12V LOIBAISSUC) 2Y) JO 5T L1335 U} paq|1asap sB uoiuny Alewilid ayj ug paseq sl juawaIels UoIssIuw §,]I0unaD sy
IUBLUIELS LIS

0202 LSNONV TE d3AN3 Hv3A IHL HOL4 IDINVINHOIHId IDIAHIS B SIALLIAMAO 40 LNINTLYLS



TIDYYIUIANI 008

“JR3A |eURUY TTOZ/0T0T 104 pasodoid 5138y U3AE) §ID e 03 Aj1oau1p papeoidn 3g
MOU U22 Ydlym 9NS0[33e2 J1UC33(e 3|8uis B 0} pappe AlsaissasSosd usaq aaey spiodal Suiumeds

"MO| Aidn S 531JRINTLIT BYL U) SISQWINU UoLL[es 'palajdLucd os|e slsm
eJoediely 8Y) JO sABAINS 3004 “BUlSIW 12UN03 0Z0Z Joquwa1das ay} a) paliodad synsa) syl pue
AR|A B1E| U] SJ9AL BIOLENRIA| PUR JBAIY JRIUNK SY3 U0 Pa1a|dLUI0I SEM ULL[ES JOJ ABAINS [BLISE UY

0z0z 1sn3ny Aq Y0
Yim paueys pue psysigelss Suiumeds 1oy 134e| 51D

0z0Z 1sn3ny Aq
panodad pue paja|dwos sA9AINS UGW|ES PaXJo|pUET

Suuonuow Bujumeds Joy 194e| 515 YsIge1s]

S3IJEINGLI) BRMEY 3BT PUB BUYINGD 13MO| 543 U1 BUjumBds Uow|es Jo3 U

"BSRORIED 2IU0III3|3 SY) 0 FSPPE SBm B)EP ||y "YUST JC JIIEAL PUE 33317 SABSPUIT ‘Wedsian)s
‘uIngaly ‘uINGJaBuag JaAY 1IIBNONIBAA “JAIY 195R14 BU1 U0 PRI3|dWaD alam SASAINS 0202 1sn2ny AQ pajo|dwos spuaJy ‘winglafuag ‘asseld ‘squ|
49ABMOL UMODPXIO| PIAD] 3L JO Butwly 3y Aq paldnusip a1am sAAaains Sujumeds jhos) umosg)  uo Suipodaa pue SSEQEIEP Q) pRppPE eyep Suiumeds epjuaynuey ‘eyin(d Jaddn Suipnjaul spuawyazes Adlond v Suiumeds 10043 JONUOIA ZITT
Aj|euoiieu uo panodal alam SIUNAD J3(]BA0YS
"SSEqEIEP AY] €1 PANPE puUe OZOT 1SnENY Ul pa3a|dLuod J43m SIUNDI J9|[3A0YS PUB O33N 6T0Z 1200120 Ul wodey Bupoyuow uonie|ndad JajRA0Ys pue oy3x%nd uo Lodas pue 31a|dwoy)
s3insad jo W ay3 w awnds) Suoyuow
“UMOP3a0| GT-PIACT 343 01 3Np Ra18|dWDD Sq 03 S|qeun SJ3m sASAINS Sullouuow plejely 0207 A2|Al Ul Hoday | psaosdwl UB UO SUOREPUBLIWIODTS] 3XBW PUE 0SE1Q ISBM PUE YINOS Ul SPJR[[RW JONUDLA
(T =[qeL @95} Jupaaw Iounog Alenigad
Ul papods. pue psuueld se paje|dwod yanp(ays asipeded PUR UBMS §32|g 104 s3unoa pualy] ozoz Aenigay unc7 03 padlodsd pue pale|dwoy 'SIUNGCI PUaJ [MoHalem Alenuer uo Hodal pue a3a|dwon ITIT

27



TUOYYDHIAN| 0Q9

"papiodal SulSq UOW(ES OU pUE smalalalu] JajBue 98U} Ul BUiynse. psia|duion siam)
sABAINS QT INq UMAPYI0| PIACD 3L A patdnisnp alam sAamns 15aniey Lowles weq ydingxoy

“9SEqElEp 31 01U P2IS1UB UDaQ dABY 53NS3] ay) pue ndiieyem pue

eameH Jujpnjoul s3] JYI0 U0 USBHSPUN J1aM SAAAINS 2sn )2ad -uiesw 1oz Jequaldas
ay3 03 palods) auam Uoseas JUjFUE §1/RT0T SY3 WG 53{N534 ABAINS 3|, "UMORA30| pIAOD 343
40 £ PUE 7 [9A3] J2PUN Pa1NP L0 31am SA3MNS ON “Bull3aLW 0Z0Z JSGWRAON Y3 1oy patedaid
Jujag 51 Hodal B pue SARAINS (3940 £7 U1 BYEUBA 3B UQ Pamsiasaiul atam siadue opT

Bupgaaw gzoz sunf
©1 papyadal s3nsal papuodsa pue paia|dwos sAsaing

Y7183 pue Hoye 19|5ue uow|es [|2Mm Weg YyaIngroy JoUUo

{paainbal 1 asn yead jo

020t 33n3ny Ag |ipuno) o) pellodad synsey| sawi i pue) Yuow/y 1583 12 Jo AJuanbal) 2 18 eyeURAn 3BT UQ SABAINS |33U5 1INPUCD ZZIT
“BLWIL JoA0 J5BARY pAIqawed u) 35ea.03p
jlews Buipuodsalios e pue Woya suny Suiseanap AYS|S 01 2)qBIS MOYS $PUI] ‘0Z0T
Adenuga4 U] |lpuno) 03 paucdal 31am ABAINS 1SRAUBY GTOT 40 SPNSSY "0Z0T 158Ny T Aq s|5AjBUE “HOE D) meiaal a3110u awed|
10} papJemo) s)Nsas pue (PRle[aJ PIACT) UOSESS paAe|ap B uo pajuawa|dw) ABAINS OZ0T U] papn|aul $3nssJ §TOT PRIuaWwa|dwl ABAINS 70T SABAINS BUOYda[] 1A S123Uny Aq 1Sandey pJ1gaWwed (Bnuue JOLUoA 1217
awoNRng 2.nsealy sauewiouad| ASEL
' $§320N§ 423Uy PUB JBUNH PUE JSAAJEH SWEC) JOJIUOA
IUDUISSIASSY 1SOAIRH 0ZIT
siuawpedap Aydeadcan pue ABojooz pue wslnay
‘AeT 40 AYndey Yiiam paUIRIUBW UOSENT "JB3A SIU) PIIILSPI § nuodde yateasal oiyads o paJinbau se papoddns youeasay JaUaq [eninw st 21y} alaym s1oafodd Yaleassl Aysiaaun Hoddng STTT
uosess Juiysly 7z/TZ0T Ul Asang J218uy [EUCIBN IXaU Ayl und o |esadold ‘padinbas suaym Auerugay Aq pats|duioa "Bulpury
95n0Y Ul ue EUIdOjaAap Ul P2A|OAU| 2J2M JE1S "JB3A SIY] Ydeasay U apew alam suolssiwgns on| spasu yosesszl uo ss1wwog Youeasay o3 asuodsay 104 suonesljdde Syl PUR SPIIU YIIBSS) SIUSI0S [B120S pue SWED 'salaysy JoUUCy ¥ITT
128lo4d Fuoyugw
uliey Sua| e Suidojaazp pue sdnoJd aieopue| spisducie Suppiom papnjsu) suondg Sugsal
1aquiaydag ayy o3 pajuasaid sem suonoe Ajond uo Jodas dn mojjoy v *Supzaaw |unad AT
243 03 pajusad pUE paohpoud Sem J21|qeY PUE S3LIBYS). PUBMO| UD Modal SAISUIYaIdWOs v 0Z0¢ 13n3ny Ag paga[dwod 1aunod o1 spoday {LH) 1yediean Buipnjoul o8e10 15943 PUB YINOS UL S3LBYSY PUBIMO| 4O SAIRIS MIIASY
UMOPY20| 5T PIACD PUE SJUiBNSUaD Buiyels
0} 3np pa1d|duioD 10U sem 123701d 1AL 1352.4 SU| *SUOIIEDO0] [BIDAIS UL ISAL BUY 4O SAID YUp :08e10 359M,
2 pa33(dwod pue epjlaynuels au3 uo Apnis YUp S1BIGSUSAU} SUCIYMED C5UI PRINGLIUOD JJEIS) 070z Isndny Aq pa3ajduod {puno) 01 su0day|  puE YINos Ul s3U3YSH PUBIMO| PUB J3sBI4 ‘BIISLNURY 3yl Buipniou) salaysl) Jojuoy £ITT

28



THSYYIYIANIOQE

o” B m ST ELE LY

29

Ujyim padeusw saam sjuieidwo? ||y TET PIACD JO 5MEYaq uoseas Suiuny pagawesd sy
Jo 135 3L3 Ul AB(SP 8U1 01 2np A} 150U pUE JBSA ISB] Panss! 9 3y1 uo dn [|am si sl ~tead ayy

Yluow suo ulyim Jefeuew 133fo.d 01

J3A0 paNnss| a1om sBewep Juisned spaiqswed Aoisap o3 sywiad omg pue qunsip o3 sywad oz pecdey ‘sunoy g uiyim o1 papuodsas sjuje|dwe?) Ajpdweoud dn mojjoy pue sdoJa Ll spAIg swes Jnoge siujeidwod o3 puodsay T8TT
swoxng 2INSEI|N SoUBWIOHDY ysel
'3un3n:J8e pUe spJiq SWes uaamisq IS1FU0I SSILUUlA
|jonue) pue uawIdeuey plgawen) 081
"070Z 15N3ny UL I=3SIUIN 0zoT Ainr
2u1 Aq panoadde pue gz0g 2unr ul JZN 01 pepJesdo) sem 830N S.8)2Uy a4 4o yeap (eud|  AQ ID4ZN 03 PRPIEMIO) SUCITEPUALLIWGIA) Ny |eulq ‘|eacadde s J235IUlA 04 0ZOZ AINL T AQ D94ZN 03 Ny 03e)() |eul p1emlod
“UOSESS IH3U MBIAR [BIULSLI L U1 0F Buiiaay aunr
PJesmioy pausnd Bulag sianew yim sue A3yl se As pinoys suopendal SuyBue syl 1eyl paajosas|  puncs o1 Lodas yy |euis '0z0z YaJelA Aq suondo
SEM 1] '0Z0Z Y242 U1 |12UN0D 03 aPRLL Sem 5U013do pue sanssi 321308 SJaSuy ua Supucday PUE $3N55| PUR M3INTY N UD [1PUND7 03 Hodsy 0z0T Ya7ew Aq [12uNo7 01 Ny BEJp pusLILIoIa) pue Hoday LT
|MOHTIEM
19} BUISOI2 A|N[ JO PU3 53} 010BQ PAPURIXS 0S| SEAM LOSEDS 3Y] PUE UMOPYI0] PIAOS a1} 01 2NP
anazed Ag pasdueys ssam saep Juiuado uoseas ay | -sABp g 0} INC UOS3ES YInp|ays sipesed
|2195ds 311 Su|pus)Xa PUE SH33M 0M] Ag UOSEIS PJB(IEW UIELL 3L3 SUIUALIOYS- PRPUALLEWOIZA)
8Jam saduUeyd om) *BuIsIW [12UNoD) NZOT AlEnigas 3y) BUimo|(0) AlSIR|PBLULI SZN SU1 01 0Z0Z Menuel TE Ag DD4ZN 91 SUDJIEPUALLLLIGIA. “[enadddy 5 a3s|ulN oy QZ0T Aenuer TS A 1D4ZN
PapJEMIO) pue JUijsaw STOT J9UWSAON S 38 |1JUnad AQ PaulLIyuoa sem a1ezed awed Yeip ay) piemJio) puB 5IQT JaqwsaoN Ag 1ounod o3 Hoday 0} pdEMID) PUB GTOZ JAGWBAON AQ [12UNAD 0} B1SZED SWED LRIP 0Z(T PUSLLLLIIay TLIT
IWozINg nsesy sauewIopad| b 15-11
“Aj[enuuy suollipuo) uesess Sulysy pue Supuny Jag
, suoize|ngay 0L1T
"(Z 1983 938} -YsY +Z 096 PUE Ysy +T OTT ‘sHujliead ozoz “3|npayes
Q0SS 40 A5EI(J BYL UYM 3|NPAYIS 3L Y31M BUY| U} paopolsal aJam saliaysy exes pue nd| judy pauiodal pue anpayas o1 pala|dios Buppolsay Bupooisad yim 92uepIodIR Ul sasED(DI AQ S31aYsy axel-pue-ind ofelg uejuepy 1911
*PaINI3s s
315 AJaYDIEY JUSNT Y1 JBL1 SUINBIW 3| UIW J[BY]} 0 UOISUSIXS U PSIUNOUUER SABY [Azaymiey
31 3sCy oYm) plogeuBad) "YSIngxoy 1B pling Alsyajey pasodosd e uane Aflisus Joe3ucy Yim suoido
$U0[1249G]|2p Wo.j 3wod3na Uk Buipuad ploy uo suoida Aiayaiey aaneuseye and ounoj syl uo ozoz Sunesw Buueld ga4 1E 12UNo] 01 Loday 2315 A13yajey Joy suondo SARELIRY. JIPISUOT
"AlBYI1eY 3y} I8 1n0.) moquiel pjo Jesh omg OOET puk s3ujesA 009 Siam 'salJaysly @el-pue-ind Alddns oy
2433 pud JeaA 1y "1eaA ay3 Bulnp 352324 J0) 103 paonpald Alayaley seesdely 12 Suliead Jnal) ‘pauueld se paleal £§303s invd | 11011 9O0S 40 BuNLAL JAA0 1YSISIOAC UIRIUIRL pUE AJBYIIEH I00J [ 18|4 SaeiejA adeurpy IFTT
‘padinbal 1,usem noal '0T0T JagqLuascy ‘salIaY sy 33 e3-pue-ind o3 3yed0(4
papuels Jo aFeA|RS 05 (¥834) zen) Bupn|au)) sAEMIBIEM 150W Ul 31eNhape paujewal smol4 Ag [PUN0) 01 pajiodal pue pala|dwod ysey puUE 08 Op 0} 3[qelsSP Fue |BNIIRId 2USUmM S1318M OFR)0 Ui UOLL|ES PpUE In0J3 SEEAES) TE1T
swosng AINSEIN daUelIomad yseL
S2UAUSH Sy L-Pue-Ind 01 AddnS Jnol | uIRIUIEN
SJ3J5URl] USIY PUE sUO|EIdQ AJayneH OrTT



TNDYYIHIANIGag

JUSWBIRIS AD]|0d |EUDIZRY [1aUN0D [eU0|BaY oBej0 Ayl jo

wawdojanap 2yl Buiwuoyul sdnoud 3ouauagal € ul paedidiyed J1e1s pue “Tz0z-0Z0E UBld [BNuuY
pasodold |1punoy) |euoiSay oFel0 aul ‘SINSIP 0FRI0 (BAIUTD pue ey suy v sduiddols

peoy ‘gg ae)s Ueld 15141510 SB%BT UMOLSUIINY ay3 ‘Adl04 USa43s YS! [IUN0T BWES pue ysy
PUE[ESZ MBN BU3 UE|d 1911510 DIELEM Be.Jp ay} ‘Ajsianiporg snouldipu) 1oy Juswaiels Adljod

*Hodad |BnUly 0Z/6T0E #Y1 Ul papiodsd
uaizEuawad Aug Juipn|su) ‘sS31HAN0R PUE JBUUeW

“padInbal 3:aym suolsiaald ueld Jo uopuawajdi u; aledisliied pue ‘sessanold

|EUQQIEN S} Lo apewl alam Buljles al) uo Suipuadap jeLULIOLUl PUE [BWIO) Y1Og ‘SUAISSILLGNS Al e Uy s1a11ew Sujuueld uo speLl suolssiuqng Suluue|d JUBAS|S j|& Ul 559332 Bulpnioul sJeqiew awes pue ysi) UO SUOISSILLGNS 33| 2121
“Bujo3uo ale s3ARUISYE [NJESN UO sUCiENOEa N “Aaydiey sjuawalinba. |euonesado pue Sulpuny ‘Uoeac| SUpnpul UoIIESIHW
Uouwi|es 8 03 53n32UI93|E U0 papodal ple |1I9UnoDd 4o Fuieaw Anf 3yt papuape ABiaug 19e3u0T) 0z0zZ Alenugag Aq (1punos o1 uodsy  UOLUIES Joj AJaydjey JUILIYDIED ByIND B Jaao ASJsus 1DRIUCD Yum Juawaaide asieuld
Junaaw Anr sy e ;puno o padodal
9Jom ASYL "pR13|dwod sem $3IARSE Jo SwwelSoud e pue JesA 3yl Bunp swwesSold uoneSaw ‘uojiezuaLua|duy
[BAIY BUIN|D JSMOT BYL BDUSAPR PUE maiaRd 01 P17 ASJau3 19B1U0D yuMm play aiam sUpaaly 0z0z 15n8ny ssaudoud uo poday 5]t pUB UB|d JUawWwadeuely ysysHods eyin)d semo ASIsug 19e3uoy adeuBy
‘PaBpo| SUOISSILUGNS BY3 4o JNq
33 passedwiooua AJAIDE 1| "UolDBIISqe J31eMm BoBEUNS Sulpledal alem passenold Sjuasuod
34110 %/Z AlyEnoy "papusile ssem sEulesy ¢ pue pousd ay3 Suinp USLIIM 3JoM SIUISUDD
UG SLOISSILLGNS § "SIUSsU02 £T J0J palinbal Jou Aj21BWIYN SBM ||3UNAT) SU3 40 Jleyaq uo ndy|
“suoheandde 7 Joj BuioBuo §1 y:om pue uanF auam sieacidde uaniLm Of MeaA jeaueuly snomald ‘Bunaau
Y1 Ul AR dem Y2Tym Jo 9T ‘passa0ud 2uam SJUDSUOD §§ |B10] U] *||I2UN0D AU} O} pauodal J12unay yz2a 1g passagoad s1uasu0d adinosal Messaoau
PUE p355320.d alem suoledl[dde Juasuod Jof SUD|IDEYIoU pUE sisanbad |eaoldde Ui U0 Hods) pue saul|Peap UIYPM SUOISSILIGNS SXBIY  SJ3YM SUOISSILUGNS 3YBLU pUE $955390.d AJCINIRIS J9Y10 DUB SIUBSU0D 32.N053d US3JIS| 1127
EATLEr T Ta] 2JNSE3|A SIUBLLLIOY S yseL
‘Indul 2540 133124 sug|d pue saidljod ‘mi| B[ 1Y 05 5a559204d Sujuue|d pue 1UISLod 33un0sal UEnolLyl uonoayoud Jepgey awes pue ysy s1eaoapy
Juiuueld pue 10y JUSWISeURN 30IN0sTY
01¢t

"S1Unodde ayl Ul

3Jaymas|s paiodal s1 30Ul 1Ry L YoM 105{o.d Joy ABIau3 JaJUCT SB YINS BNUBASI J3U30 PUE (SIUSWaA0IAW S5830% Joy puny [BUBISUYUEIA) SIURIS Ag PaI9A0D SEM BNHPUSdXS |RLISIXS SIGRIAPISU02 ING Jadsiano Jjam s.eadde Jndina 3y,

891'889% [EN}IY

358'TEES 129png

‘uoldal

3y viynm suopendod swed pue ysy 33ueyus Jo/pUe UIRIUIRW 0] JIPIO Ul SBNSS| 1EHGRY Ug SIUBN|| [E[04BUSY B SABY OF S| B3JE Ind1no SIY} ul [2o8 w23 Buof 5, 1ounod By}, uawadeusw Aemlalem olu] indu] Bulaey pUe SAIBSI PUETIEM
3uiBeuew ‘siagrewl Sujuue(d pue Adjjod 924n0s2J U SUOISSILIGHS SupjEW ‘Bulloy Lo JUSSUOD 30N0sal 3PNjaU} SIYAIDY 'SLUA1SASODD Ul SpusJ] SUIONUOL PUB ‘JUALURIUBLYUS PUB UO3ES.D 1RUGRY ‘UOI11030.d Jeylqry S3A|0AU] BSJE 1ndinG syl

's3eygey pljq awed pue ysy suods 2UBLjua PUB UIRIUIRW ‘399104d 0]

Ynsal |etaueury

TMAIAIINQ

:|eagy

INIWIDYNYIN 8 NOILLD3104d LYLIdvH - 2 LNdlNO

Juncy
03 paluasald Jou sem 3| WSI5I9A0 U 01 BN( "UsaRm Jodal e pue padfol azem siuiedwon

0Z0Z 1sn3any,

Ag JeaA Jo) penss sHWIAd UG [I3UNC) 0} Hoday

“panss) qunisip 01 s3wJad pue syulejdwos 4o o) B Wiejuiely

30



THDYYOHIANI 008

Buipuny JuawwisA0S o pa)dde sey Yaiym dnoss Juawysie] Laie) addn e U) panjoaul se yels

PuUEpam Bclyele] 014Uz P|3y & pue uNsswW JiByl Jof pJeog 1snd) 1BNGEH pJIgaWes

21 pajsoy |PUna) Digd oFerQ Jeasmoy Jead ayl Suunp apew ssam suolieddde Sulpung oy
|@aJ] 30| ng

40 SpUL] W) 5J331UNJ0A pue Jels Sugiaa.lod Jo 3dag Aq ussjeaispun unueld dnmojo)

PUE puB|1as 35310 ¥20(INE 3L 18 PAAOWIA) 3USM 5PIIM JIJ0XT "2IUBISISSE J9BIUN|0A Ljlm Ajagig|
‘PauejuEW asam Hulue|d snojaald 2yl pUE EONNEUNEL 18 PIIUE|d S18M SBBLL O0L JAUIoUY

0Z0T A=W Aq ounoD
03 papiodas suopdo JUSWSIURYUS PUR UD(IISI0N]

QZ0z sunf]
AQ 1HED ym padpo) uciieaydde Surpuny suo 1sea| 1y

Hodad |enuuy 0z/5T0Z 943 Ul pauodal

'sESE pUBjlam
usre) Jaddn pa3dalo.d uo suondo juswaaueyua pue Juawadeuew puepjam adodg)

2)$ 2|qenns e 10y uaned||dde Juipuny 91HAD AU 35E3) 32 35|

spuepIam eouNEIEL

Ky

"BuieBU0 sue puR JE3A BYL LILUM PAINDIO 5353001 HNGD JUBWUOIAUT SIpUL)
8Y31 03 SUQISSW|NS SnoJSWNN *12aA 3yl JOo pus ay1 spJemol Ajjauiwopald siow Sulnado nduy)
Hels Suiioa|iaI S3WQIN0 Yim PINILL USRI IAY SYNSBY 'UCYSYS J0SS9)0]d PUE JUSWUCIAUT Y3,
40} J23SIUNIA] 343 PUE |I2UNCD) BY3 WO 30IAPR Ul BUI U] ‘SIUSSU0D UOJIDBIISGE 4O WY Y3 JLW||
0] 142N0s 3ABY JJBIS 'A||RI3UDE) "UOIIIRIISYE J9]EM IIBLINS JOJ AISOW - SBULIESY t PRPUILIR JIEIS

PUE P33P0} 3J3M SJUBSUOI UO SUOISSILIGNS § “SUOISSIWGNS 53N|8A PUB DYL ‘DYIAl 243 Bl 5553014
WUSWSFELEY Jalemysasy ERIaYNURA 3Y3 SY §7eqpRdy) 3|qriapisugd papiaold 4eis ng

peuad ay3 Sulinp palinbal auam sudiss|gns MO} WRLIUIW ON Yyg 8FUBYY) Ue|d PUe {T 7§ 80d)
3Bueyd ueld snqiuwQ ay3 (£1d) a8uey) ued SUWISd J31BAR 343 U IPELU 3.3 SUOISSILUGNS,

3WED PUE YSiJ 309)45.] SMOJ} [BNPISaI pue wn

's13n)y o8e1Q 10} sjesodoud
MOJ4 |ENRIS3U PUE MO| WNWIUIL 193443 ABW Yaiym saSueyd uerd uo suoissiwqgns ayew

PUE 193png uiyym J2aA Sulunp paiaidwod sydoga|  pue %9340 390(Ing Suipnpul saaasa. pafeUBW JO PAUMO [1IUNOD) UO $3I0M JUSW3a|duw) 1Z2T

BWOING BINSEAlA IUBLIIOMSH Asel

$INIFSI pUB|ISM DIR3 PUE SRAIESRS JUIWIEeLRL Bl pIm aBeuew ABAlDal]
wswadeuep pue sydom 0zeT

‘Uyenapun auam A1ees Souae( 0delg
|ed3a3 ay3 Auuginansed sdnol@ 1ayjo YIm UONEDJUNLUWOD PUB 5J3113|SMBU J1LDI1I3[T 'SIAILRIIU] s3uIpaa0.d SMO)) WU

313 0 2Wos paladwel UmopXIo| PIADD Y3 pue Suless uo Inssasd -Hed Ul pajuawa|dw) U] JUSWSAJCAU] Ag paunseal se juawesiedus AdajeNS SUOREJUNWILLG) I el saBueyd uRid

SEM AJBIOAPE MOl4 WnlLiW Sunoddn 01 pajesipap ASa1eais SUOIIEIIUNWOD §TOT Y] pue Suipueisiapun agnd 4o (93] pasosduw MO} WNWUIW 3|qeuoseal Joj Jaddns pue Suipueistapun aqnd o [9Aa] Yy aasiyay EITT




TIS¥YIHIANI 049

'Uo payodal Jo paysia 10U 31am s3asfoud papuny 9T/STOZ “salloud

43410 0} 3N( "BALY EYELEAA U3 Ul SABAUDIEM UO JS1BMLUIIDIS J0 10ed W) 3Y] UO YI2esa. SPIEmO)
UoRNQUIUG) B SEISYI0UR PUB “NB8.) ¥I0(Ng 18 HI0M 1ELGRY J3UHN; 1oy om] ‘siuawdoeasp
pugpiam s3eand 10} ino4 JBAA 2y3 Sulnp pasocidde asam suoneddde punyieyqey usass

“1e8A [ElDUBUY TZ/0Z 402 Pasodold S) H40m [0J3U0D MOJjIAL “Sulumeds
pue sBessed ysi 151134 31211924 0F JUILIYIIEI JIMO| 343 U] panbal 05]2 §i (03U MO[|IA
"JUBWISh/pe 10 |BAOLLIBI 10} PALIIUSP] Jaiileg Usl; B PUE Pajoadsu) sem winguaBuag Jamol ay |

‘pUng JUBWaIUBLYT JeYgel Byl 01 suoliEdl|dde JnyssaIINS Ul P33Nsad

spafoid pspun) pue
Pamainal Yi0q uo 0zZ0Z 3snEny Ag |Iaunc) o3 Joday

erdord
1sndny |1ouno) o3 poday “pascJdua uing Jasuag

'13H Aq papuny Ajeied syosfosd

pEI9]dwod susiudelaasp Jo majaal Bujjjol ys)qelse pue
[4¥3H Wol pspuny) swwelSold pungd YaJeasay pue Judwazueyud Jejqey juswadul

[2uoysa iy diyoe4s] 21qrssod aiaym sluawaacldLl] Aue JusLLIWLS | duw)
pUe Linglagusg Syl Ul sESJE URLIED] PUE BUIIBAI 4O UOIIRI0ISS) Joy) suopdo ssassy

32

NG} pue SAIARSE JUILIIDUBYUS UQ 33IAPE apjAc.d 0] SHSIA WIEY 91BI3d3s 2T Spew: yels Buiniasap pue Apdwousd usald asiape |BIIULISL PRJING3J 5B JUSWSIURYUS JO UCIIERI PUR|IBM U0 asiApe Jdwold apjacld F4 741
"Jusu02 |eqo|d e Japun
P3J3A07 ade syI0m 5oy ‘sswwesddold soaw SuipieBal JHO Yim SPeLU Sem 19EIUCD [ELUIN induy punod Pajjal sawweidoud siom Jaa| -palinbal se uonoesxe [sAL13 pue sawweISosd $Y10M Jan JYO [2NUUR O1Ul INdUI Sxey £l
awenng 3INSEIA] 2dUEULIGHS ysel
"AYUNHCCdO |BUONESII HUISER.IUL JO WIE 3U) YIIM PUE|
|IPUNOY UBYL J2YI0 pUE| UO JUSWEsUBYUa JO/PUE UOITESID ‘U0I30930.4d 1R} BY S10WeId
1eliqeH palsissy 0£CT



TIDEVIYIANT OQd 2
“3U[Z3 3 [9BY PUE |BULEBYD BIPAW |BIS0S $|19UNOT Y] 'SIUIAD aljgnd
ElA ‘BUizeBell DL 3Y3 4O UCIIPS Bulysld 3y Ul patowwoid sem waisAs Buiddeyy ssanay Bupyje| 1o suonesi|gnd oml Ueyl ssa] 10U Ul palowctd SIAVAL |eJauas ay} pue s13p|oy 33uadl| 0l (SINYAL) Wa1sAs Buiddely ssaaay Supjjea 230Wo.d €IET
"yied 420 [UBJaUIYRI )BT 3B 3UC PUB PUBRAAA NBIDEJ I8 Ao ‘PUE[IEAN RO BINEL 0z07
1B 0/] ‘P3| jEISUI 3Jam s|2ued uonewlo INo4 "y2ingxoy ayeT 38 pue (eyin|) Jaddn) yueg sueag 15n8ny Ag a8euB|s Jo sn3E1s Uo [1DUnoY o} Yoday
‘Weq sAlje|g 'AIEn]sT [210x1e)y ‘WRIINQ 3& J3AlY SIeL 18 paog|ds. J0 Pa||easy) sem aSeusis “HuRd $300N0S3. PUE W se papesddn adeud)s 'uotB3J a3 3noyano.y) aZeud|s ssadoe Fuluny pue Ju)Sue arcadul) pUB UIBIUIR )Y ZIST
‘(euyin|s raddn) peoy suey pue uopels
AB|[EA JBIUNH PUZ $ng WA SE YINS Sanss| |E3]de1 UG pau|eIu|ewL UBaq SEY UCEIIUNWLOY,
1BY1 03 YORIPRE U] W31 3y} BULINP SIB0IY0 Plal 5,0 BY3 UM PRy SJam sTuiisaw om | "HRIS DY A YHm sHunealu 0Mm) 15e9] 1y 'UOISSILIWIGD 5$570 Fup|eAn UM asien
‘slaumopue|
ueng|ad yum suoll2odau pue A3|Iqe)ns Joy SUOIIEI0] (|8 JO LISIABL B PRMOY(D) S L "9USqam, Fupissw j1zunod
341 01 pappe pue painpo.d sem sjujod S$3378 JaARY BYIN|D 13ddn uo 19| dweyd 3|qepeojumop v Buimo||oy 01 pariodss pasied sanss) 559308 AUy eaJe eyin|) Jaddp uo snaoy [epads yum aslie Aay) e SaNsst ssas3e 03 puodsay TIET
Jwaenng aunsea|y sauewoped| 3se)
'$304n0s3l awes pue ysi) 5,09e10 03 S19UNY pue s13|Fur 10} 553328 ACIdWI pUe LIRJUlRIA
SS90y OTET

"Je3A B2 UBUY 343 1O J|BY PUOIRS BY] Ul UMORI0| 6T PIADD SY3 0} 3np Fuiuied pue spaiosd uo jusds sem SWI3 Y235 $527 “Juadsiapun AjzyS)s sem ndino sy

LIEERLS [ENIOY

“Ayunwwoz Buluny pue Suljfue aug uiyym slenpialpuy pue sdnosd pasiuegio yum Ajasos 85

PET'6LTS 393png

ol

"UoIBad 9L UIYIM SN J23uny pue Jajdue Uo 32Ape JuawaSeusw pood apinold puB JoYUOW B3231159AM O

-uot8al auu

1# 25N J2uny pue Suuny pue SujSue ul uopedibed ssesou] pue ajcwold o)

"8]g1s59352 240w Buuny paig swed pue ysiy suods sxew o)

1nsal jepueury

S|ean

NOILDVASILYS B NOILYdIJILYVd 435N ‘€ 1NdLNO




TUDYVIHIANI 0AY

.
] )
Jauuew Ajawy| Jauuew AjSWIL B Ul S33(IN0 UAIIEWIOM] PUE ||B1R) U]
£ Ul 519P|0Y-82U271| 01 PIINQUISIP puUE SIF[ANC |IBIRL Ul PaUIRIURW 4am suoliedlqnd Jo syacis] pauleluleW PUB PaNquIsip 3.e suoiedlgnd Jo s3acas *513)3n0 |1e3ad ul s1a|ydwed pue sapind BupFue 1o o015 viZIUEW TFEL
IWeRng BINSEIW FTIUBLUOHI ysel
sjusSe agu=01| pue 2qnd a3 ‘susiuny ‘siajue Joj uojlewIoY pUE sUoiealgnd Roddng dpiacld
Heddns jus||) pue suoneslqnd OvET
"U0SE®s BURUNY PIIGeWEes pue ulysy jo suiuado
“1U2IU07 [B1I01PS B[qe.inoAe) 10 Woddns up AjaBle] ‘paiulld pue pal|ddns aJam SUBAPE |RISASS pauue|d se pagpo| sBuisiuanpe pue pal|ddns Adag| su) o3 soud saimes) Buisianpe Lo sjelciipa Jo Joddns ul Jadedsmau |BIO] Ul BSILIBAPY EEET
3pINg AepijoH o810 [EJIUSD B O] JUSIU0D IINGLIUCD "JURIUCD 5724 YUm siddedsmau [ed0] £ 15EI] 1B U]
pIR 1ounad 3yl "Hoddns o3 sazniesy SurjSue o Sununy pagawes voseas aud ou ued siaded |eao|paysqnd spuawa)ddns Suizuny paigawes pue Suysiy 'ssaded judy pue AON/I90 Ul sauniesy Buuny pue SujSue Joy Aded 2iedaid ZEET
"JUENDEY DIOW S1BMO|(0F WO YIRGPII) PUE Je|ndod siow Suiuiosaq s| 1UaIuo 0ap)A “Heam tad sa1doj o Aaiea
s150d £ 4o adesane ue pey aded 3y "$12M0(|0) LT Pey 58ed 00gaded [PUNOY 2y pua JBaA Iy B UG }33Mm J13d S|2UUBY2 BIPAW |BID0S 0] 51500 OM| | sAemUIEd SUDIIEDIUNWIWIOD BIESW (21005 UIRlUIR puk doj3nad
‘Sullpeap Ag paisidwiod auam sjuawa|ddns [y "anss auizeSew aujzedely sulen
ucseas Bu)due au3 o) 598ed g pue anss| uoseas awes a3 Jo) paznpold asam Jualuos Jo safed $| Ul paIngulsp pue pate|dwon sjuawajddns suizeBely|  w ysid ay3 uj uonnguUIsip Joj sluawa|dens sulzeSew uosess swed pue ysy-a.d auedsiy TEET
Jwanng 3NSE3N IIUELUIONUEd Hsel
i Buisianpe
PUE SUD[IEDIUNLWILIGY a2 YyEneayl s3jes 20u23]| pue uipuny pue Sulysy s1owold
SUOIIOLWAL] S3[BS AU 1] SIINI[SMIN 0EET
‘uayy 8auls Ajuealulls pasueape
JUeael sjesedo.d pue |I2uUnNod 978y pUBlESZ MIN C1 pSPIacId 243 dOYSYIOM SDLIBYSY 2AIHSUDS 51USPISal UoU ypm Je(ndod s311aysi) AAJISUS a.nssald 1oL WalsAs juswefeuew
2inssaud 3Y3 40 SIWODING 2y, "JEIA BUI JIAO PI||ElS ISUWDSBUBL S31/aYSY SMHSUIS 2Ins5ald 020Z ¥Sn8ny Aq Alanae uo |auno) o Loday pajepdn ug Sulpuallaans pue Buimaads Joj dnold Buiiom |2Uoiieu Ul a1edidibed
uoseas Sulysy Q70T @Y1 Ul UonEIUSWA | dw)
Joy pasodoud wa3sAs Jeaq AJelun|oA B pUE USHELBPUN BJ3M SJ35UE Jo SABAINS paseq “{BWS BIA SIDP|OYEIURDN DF OF PRINGLUISIP exeyeLad pue 3)3uig Jaau J3UnH ay3 uo siseydws|
punosg ‘papodal uaaq pey SUIpmoJd JO SINSSI BJAYM SIAZN BY} 03 SNJ04 3 PAIYS |1Dunad) pue grog 15n8my Aq 1aunod o1 spodsy Buoyuoly YUm 530SI 28 U1 Bulpmeoud Lo yoeqped) iSSs pul uolaegsnes J9|8us Jonuoly
"UMORYI0| PiA0D BY3 Ag uoseas a1e| paloedw|
pue pasn Ajydl Ajuo sem AJaysyy pajonuoD) ‘palUE|d SB ENBYBWODG PUE SIBAlY wingajulg
‘uiyn pue Bunap amunH ‘swan ‘Aylc] ‘sajdel fauolsusasg SUl U0 pojuawadwl awiSay ‘pauue]d se pajuswa|dwi sw|dsy “uoseas Joj pauawaduw) swidal Juswsdeuew AsysYy psljoaug] pue Anunossed TTEL
aWoNNQ 3Insesp asuewlopad) yseL
UQ[IoB4siies Ja|Sue Jo) s33ysy Feuen
sAaning uoioeysies 0ZET



TUOYY2HIANI 0401

oagl

HE1s Aq papuaype Aisnoiasad auem yoym siuana Fuiooys Loseas aud pajjRaue))

“1REpng uyum
apew sjuedd 4yy] pue Jead Suunp suoijeziuedlo

35

SqN[D UnH 1sei Jead 3u3 Aulnp ueidal 3yl InoyEnalyi sgnjd Sulsue o3 sysia § spew yeis| Suiuny pue Suiysy yum paL)RIL(ewW uosiel| sienbapy suciaeziuegla Jujlooys 1310 pue sqnja sung pue pod L3im asiel T9ET
BwWoemng BINSEIN IIUBLLIOL B ¥seL
5QN[7 Ung puUE poJ pUE S3PING YLIM UGSIEY URILIELN
suone|sy 2pinD 3 qn|3 09€T
6T- PIACT C3 8NP paAe|2p sem $5920ud 10/|29 3y L "eyIn|D ysu} pUE 0ILRLIONO] ‘BOXEIE ] UosEs 9ZOT J04 sa1unpoddo
- SPUE[I3M PaUMO |1aunog syl Jo 33141 18 SpUess ulluny pajeao|| s.9m s1siuny aalAoN Buiuny aAlasal 30740 559298 SI3IUNY IIAON SIAIDED] PUB[IOM SWERL) PUR LS|4 LD paseq JUaWinIIal 13iuny 39|A0U aSeuBlp PSET
'sdnoJd asayy jo “Jodss jeniue *pa;inbau 1 uawdinba
3LWos 0) papiroJd os|e sem S WdInka Ueoy -oBe10 ui SulBue Joy panss) alam seouey dnouo gz w1 paniodas synsas pue palnbed se panss) ssousan ueo| yum Loddns pue 3senbal uo sdnoss slendoidde o3 saouzl) Sulue dno.d snss) £5ET
's1Npe
Supoddns pue spiy 0ZT AQ PRpUanE sem pue AJenigeq Ul ySeapsug 1e PIBY SBM JUBAS VL V) 020T Y218 Aq o8e10 [B1IU3D W PIBY USAS {0V L {yZneajas5ulel) elpuexa)y Ul JUAA YL PIOH
‘papUalE] sasse|a uids Asojonpo.iul
(19 Apenoipied Jou 3ng pj3Y 3J3m BYBUEAR PUB AL10UD)O) 1€ sieu(was Sulysy 1e0g omg ayL un.J sieujulas Supysy 1eoq am] om] pue poliad Aepljoy ZULINp SSHET UISYINOS U SIRUIWAS Sulyst) 1800 oM uny
Jaquiandss U] JOIAIFSIY WISINOS 1k PRy sem dnoud Janle| ayl Joy uoissas [eaeld e pue 6TOZ JSGWaAON [IJUnod
SO LIPBUNQ Ui PI3Yy 3J3m SSSBI2 19)3ue SIAOU 91, "SI Q0T 01 palojisal pue paieap sem| o1 poday “peuoddns 4y Jayio pue eak ayy Suunp
JU3AS BYL OF paJledal Buiaq Sem J0IAIBS3N BY L UIPSUNQ Ul Play SBM JUAD Suiysld piY B @3B AUQ papuedxa sawuieldoid Buiysy pry-2-93e3 [12UN0] uIpaung uy 53sse J2|SU. 321A0U |BUOIUPPRE PUE SIUSAD 4L OM] P|OH ZSET
'UQseIs BuILNy
‘3IR} 19MO| BY] UO PUB BpUEXI|Y U| PIPUSNe ay3 03 Joild pue yosess FuiBue uado 3yl 4o Jjey
|2 34z S2IUID Buiysiy 11Bg Jas 0mg 30q PIACI 01 ANP PI|[SIUED 2Jam SHUAI Suguny uaseas aud| 1ssy ays Suunp parroddns sie sieujwas |BUCIOWOI “spuane Buizuny/BurBue pasosuods JusSe Jo dnosd yInoA ‘qn(s Heddng TSET
Jwoang nNsEa[ SauBLL0Uad| Hsel
anbiuyaa) Sujuny pue BuySue pascidun pue uonediaied ageincouy
Buiuiea) 1asn 0SET
‘6T
PIAQD JO YNsal e se Uoseas BuiluNy pJigaWES paAe]ap ay3 [aac s912pdn |[ewa Jends) usng pue -Aessaosu suaym gT07 “Bujguny
ST0T Jaqwadag Aq pauinbau se salepdn UeleWIoU| YIm Papiro.d saiuzy uoljewloiu] Jousia |Jequateq Aq pelepdn syoed ~ojul a13us) UOlIBWICY) pue SuiSue uo UCHBLLIOJUI 318D 03 AN Y3IM 30Mm]3N UDIIBWION] JOUSIA BPIAGId el
sja.4108 ylog
'§]3410g 410G PUB 3f17 /33y 10 SUDIVIPS [[B O1 PANIILLGNS 349M SS{AILY| PUB 3[17 a3y 40 SUGIIPS [|E 0 PIIHLIGNS S3IIUY S1aPa[SMSU U312 2fiT/23Y PUE 5)/2.108 Y308 O SUDIINGIII0D JB|NS31 XEIN
'31Ep 01 '5158q AJYIUOLW-Ig B UG A[333.1p
dn saded oedi() dasy 01 2315 gam 01U A1IBLIP P2PEO] JO JZN 03 PAPIBMID) UOHBLLIOM] aysgam P3PEO| J0 DZN ©1 POPJIEAMIO) UOIIBWIOLU| BHSGIA B1I5qIM SUWED pue yYsi4 313 Jo seded aSey) aepdn pue ueuiR EFET
“UBISIN
auljuo ue u) paysignd Ajuo pue paonpod sem 12|ydwed eyngd Jaddn mau y “UeINgLISIp
J|UCI3I3(3 104 23ISIm BYL U PIISOY S| PUE 5,4(1d J)gEulid 01 PALIBAUOI USA] sey |ELSIeL
343 40 4anIA *|jouna) 01 Lodad ou pue Jeas ay) Bulinp siajydwed julida) ol pasu ou sem 2.3y, 6T0Z 513Ny AQ Allanae uo |isune) o3 Woday| suoisian [eadip AJpUBLY gam O] 3A0W PUE Papaau e 3303 1sjydwed a3epdn pue maimay ThET




THOYYIHIANI 0J9

- s5900Jd M3IAS] 3INUBL BY] 01 3INGLIIUCI PUBR 5aNSS| 3Wed pue sl Jano Hoddns PUE 10 S5ausJeme diy puie Jlqnd asiey

36

-sa|npayas Jupzeaw Sundnuaiu] 5T PIACD 01 BNP UOSIE)| U0 1Uads SEA BLLI] JBIS 5537 "SYSEL YN PUB JRUGeY 01U0 PAusAIp Juisq 532400531 O3 anp Ajujew uadsiapun sem eaue indine soepiazul alignd ay |

9e9'Zr L4 [enioY

682'0.1$ :193png

$31sS| pUe 593nosaJ awesd pue ysy Inogqe 2)|qnd 3yl WJoU) PUE 31EINPA 0} Wie 5133]o4d uoIippe U] "PIAJOAUL 1B BM UDIYM Ylim
suopezjuedic pue sdnoJd J3ylo pue suaWHEdap WAWUIBA0S ‘S3IPOq [B30] YU STIYSUIIE|RI SURJOM 350} UlRIUIRW 03 WIE  IndIno u| spoafoid ‘seale Indino ||e 03U} deJaA0 ‘AJEd0ApE pUE Uesiel) Sulpnioul ‘salyialoe suolie|al Jgnd ey

"$BI3IAILDE |19UNO3 3w e pue ysy 10j Hoddns Ayunwiies pue Supuny pue SujFue |2UoEa.23) Jo saueldaice Yiog uRuley

AIVJHALNI JIN9Nnd

Asesonpy 0ErT
"3INSESLU 3JUBLLIONSd Y3 YU U] Ul SSSUCCS] PUE PaAISDaJ sIUIR|dWod pue ssmbug “R3M OMmY
Ulyim dn mo)|04 PUR SIYRY UYNM asucdsal ey Ajrdwicad swuiejdwoo pue ssunbus sygnd pue U3 01 puodsay TZFT
IWoNnQ 2nseaty acuewopad| yseL
"Ajldwosd yym Yesp pue panisaad slule|dwos pue saiinbug
UO013EIUNWILIOD 0zt
‘papuUane 3Jam SAUIIIW J[AY] JO CMY pUB D0 23 il PaBueyaxa Siom sepuade
pue s31nUIL Buneely 'Buluueld 22Unosal J31eM JO BIJE 2] Ul Apelnaided 's1a)jeLw aWes pue ys)
LaA0 sajauade JoYl0o pue ‘UOISSIWIWIOD 55302y Supjjean “H0 ‘PaIg pue 3saio4 ‘nye] (edy ‘odel) {142 ‘poq) 21endoidde ataym padueyoxa s,epuade sI3)3eW swed pue Ysi) JSAO 531p0g [E20] PUR 53I2URER JUIWLIBA0D J3Y]0)
40 Alsdaniun ‘pleeq Uopeaasued o8e10 300 Yilm pauleliiew Suam sdiysuone|as Bupom poog| pue sainuily -psulelulew sdiysuongsd Buibdom pogs 15N saUaYsld BYIN|D ‘pJecg uolieAasuo) 0FelQ ‘ANsieaun oBelQ 0 yim ssien TT#T
E1ILE Te] 2UNSEIWN IUBWIOLA] yse]
uosier] oTvT

}nsai [erueuld

MIIIBN0
i|e0s
¥ 1Nd1lNO

J12uno) Jo Bunasw pzaz AINf Syl 03 pajuasaid

5E/M B1ER UC[13dW0D JO AIBLILUNS ¥ "UDI303[|03 BIBP YU 15ISSE 01 s, u-ySiam papusne

HEIS “[epa ploo yedieas pue 3323807 Buipn|aul suonadwod qnja J2)|BWS [2IBATS SE (|om

SB UEISUNQ ‘AyaJouz{9 ‘(Z) BameH 1€ U adwiod Furjdue Jofew 130 PRULBIUEW SEM UDS|EI

‘paainbas asam)
SUQISSITUDD UQ SUR|SSILIGNS O "SuU0lssasuod s1elsdoidde 1noyym Bupjiom puney aam saping
oN oM A3auns J9jSue Aunosyreq apisSuoje paucyuow aJam Sulping Joy suolssasuos Joq

SI9RRW SWeD B Ysid uc epdn

Jayuny e yum papiacad s1am Ay D1oym umoImely Ul 0Z0Z 35NNy YapT aY3 Lo pRanpuos
051k sem sIPING BUiysld Jo) Bunssw v '5T0Z7 Jaqwaidas ul paie|nadle sem 52140l JUeAI|ad
13410 pue Juwafeuew Alaysy Auunos y3eq ‘sadueys ucpiendas uo sapnd Sunepdn Janalsmau

010z 1snBny|
ul |1punoy c3 Hoday -suoipadwos Fujysy Sujuung

SUOIEZILEFIO U0 $EN0JT YUM PAUIEILIZLI LOSIRI

'Pa1IaYE 38 s35aUalul Swed pue
s[4 3J3UM SUOISSIIUOI JO(] UO IPELU SUOISSIIUGNS

'§TOE Jagquasag Ag paye|naala
J2139|sMaU 2uo pue JeahA Sulnp suollelnosse
Buiping pue sapind yum pauleluiEW ucsiEel| 3ienbapy|

pasAELE pUE PR198(|03 5| B3RP UoIRdWoT aunsua pue {eameH pue ‘33e88n7
‘gn[d a5 BIpUEXIY “AYDIoUI]S ‘UBlsUN) sucninadwos Bulysy Jolew JoAo 3sien

“palIagJe DB S1S3UAU|
Swed pue ysi aJaym SUQISS|LIGNS Bxew pue Suiping Joj 5U0IsS3IURT 30 J93UOL

93Ul seping Su) Fulpaiu) jsaseqy]
10 s1313EW J3Ac JesA 3yl Sulinp sucneisosse Buiping jeuoissajold pue sapind yum asien

C9ET

-Aep J9|3ue Jojunl Jizy) Hoddns 01 0oz Joy 543(Buy
eyin|) Jaddn 01 peplacdd sem Juesd 4yyL uQ “salialoe gnpa SulBue Auew padLIsel 6T PIAGD

SIUSAT DY L 40} PAINGUISIP SPUNY PRIEIAIY

123png UlYHm suolesiueB.c o] sjueld 4y | 9pIAId




TIDYYIYIANI 008

“JUBA3 92 Wl pajedionued

37

a(do=d (7 pUnoJy 'PUBISan BOXNEINEL, 12 )BM PIPINT B AQ PaXiew sem AZP SPUBIBAA PHOM [aA2] |220| & }2 paioddns sudjedwes eucaeu Auy| ‘|2A3| |€20] B 3 SPURIAM JC S2)E| S1ani Lo Buiudiedwen [euoyeu Aue poddng THPT
awenng 2INSed DUBLLIOHIY ysel
Je)qey pue Jalem uo sudiedwes |euciiey Iyl Loddng
suonowa.id 3jgqnd orr1
"safUBYIXS J3113| BIA UOJRAISUG] JO JBISIUNAI PUE JUBLIUOIIAUT 3} JO) JSISIUIK ay)
Y104 YIm PIUIRIUIEL SEMm UGSEI| JSASMOY J23A [RIZUBULL SIYL BULINE SPELW 138102 dIA |e20] ON $3Nss) [220] J0 pPaLICU 1dey SdIy auleD pue ysiy ujdaye sialiew 4o 21epdn PUE SqIA| [E20] UHAM 1IEIUGD UIBIUIEN
ABmjenis
Alslanlpalg snojuagipu; (EUCHEN 2y} U0 SWED 7§ Ys|4 PUBIS| YINOS [2/1U37 Y}m USISSILgNS, SJUSWIPUBLIE YIAIY PUB SMOJ WNWUlA ‘uolin|jod
1ujof e spew pue a8essed sl Uo SUOSSIUGNS [9A3] [BUOJIEU 5U1 03 PIINgLIU0d HES VINY Indul 39940 179)454 5U0ISSILUGNS [2UOIEN 301n08 JUled-Ua ‘s3333Y Lo AJeD0ApE [euoieu Loddns pue Asedoape aignd s1emiy) ZEFT
“sawi] Areq o8e10 2yl vl Sulag sajofHE
42 34INQ 343 Y31m BIPALL SM3U pagupd Jof paonpeid 9iam SI5ER|SI BIPSW JO/pUE 32118 59 “129A Buiinp paye|dwiod s35e3j2d BIp3N OF| S2TEI|3J BIPSUL Of ISED| 18 el TV

awanng

BJNSEIA FJUBULIOLd

yseL




Iwenng INSEIHN FIURWLIOHI] Asel,
‘pajoelap
Al SI3UDYD (2IUIWLOIAUD JO SWET puB LS USYM 3|CEIISIR 2JaYM U E] SUOIINIRSOILY
SuUQIINIBs0Id DEST
-Bulusdo uoseas awes 0zO g 2yl Jo peaYR
[[2MLLI0LD PUB UIpaUng L1og Ul sJaBuel Yim plsly sem uoissas Fuliel) sunng v 'sis8uey sweo 6102
PUE Y514 PURILYINGS YUM LO[IIUN[UOD U] USPSWINT Ul play sem asinoz Buiuiey J3Suel Aep om v Jaquanon Aq p1onpuol 25in0d Jululesy suaduey [[2MWOID U] BTOZ JSGWBACN VI 254003 Suiliedy s1a8ued [eusciBs) 1snpuo)) TZST
[swoNng BINSEB] BIUBLLIOMAY ysel
sanAnoeE saueldwod o1 Jueasjas Suiuesy SujoBuo yum saaBues apinoid
Bujureu] 133uey 0ZST
"9BE]s JUaWssasse-a1d o) Ul 5L0C
aJe syuedijdde 7 Jaypny v 'pauiiad 2a4yy pue tead a3 Sulnp paviodde aJem s.e8Ues mau aady ] 353Ny [lPuno] o1 peuadal pus pamains. sJeSuey Aflenuue sJaSUel JUSJIN2 JO SNIEIS M3IADL puB suolied)dde JaBuel mau ssassy
*UCPRIIUNWILLOD 9U0-01-3UC pue Aujulel} 31E[1284 JSUMNY 01 31am 53uaaa Suiduel pasiuediQ Allenule pamalaad sl aauewlopad Wwa1sAs
“s|iewa Jeindas 4o Aem Ag JedA ayl Bupnp s1adued £z ayi Yum uosie)| asopP pauiejuiew yeis pEid] 19yl pue ssedurd yim pauieldiew uostel 31enbapy|uinias Ajanse seBues una pue gegs paly pue sioBuel Udamiaq uosiel| alenbape weldleiy 7151
Sunesw pzoz Jequadas 201 0 padodal sem 1eaA 0Z/6TOT 241 104 30Ue[dWo) 'SUoNIMNISaL
PIn07 0} 2np paIW| Sem aweg a0y swwesdosd JuiBue) syl 1eyl patou agq piNoYs 1 "%00T SEM|
PIMIIAIBIVI SIRUNY PAgIWes 10} 31e) adueldwod |[EJSA YL PUE Pa)IIYD 21am SI9P|OL3IIUADI)
YNPE JO %57 CPUNO) Suendwos (IR} puB pameldelul atam sijuny aweo TzT %6 IouBIdWED %56
40 8324 B0UERIHWOI ||2J2AC UB JO4 PIYII LD 219 513P|OYIURIN JNPE JO %L 6 ‘way) Jsuiede uayel 0zoT 143 131190 B 1M AllENUUE Pa]DEIU0) SI3P|0Y 93Ud3)| UOSEas 3|0YMm JNpe Jo 90T "asn
uol1oe uolnJasold pey SISpuago gy pue Heys pue siaduer Ag pSmalumId] 249 508[BuUE gp0T|  35nBny Aq sluaas SujBues Aue uo [punoj o1 poday Jainy pue J3j3ue yead jo sawil 03 uaald Alond yum ssiiaioe aalel(diten yno Alled TIST
3wonng aInseal axuewropad| ysel
S231A11ak 3auedwod Ino JulALIeD Uy $I33UBI JO SBI1IALDE 91BUIDJOO0D
SuiBuey OTST

|e83| Ul apew 313m SBUIARS 05 1A 343 Bupnp paunkag sem uennaesold LN aue AjUQ “SUOI1314158 [8AB| STUIA BT PlAo7) a3 Aq pardnuaiu) sem siafuel Ag AJialoE saueldwod pue Juadsiapun sem Sujuieds saBuey Jusdsiapun sem 1ndino ayl

0r8'08s Iemay .

fTL'TITS 1edpng

‘ucpoe |e8s| pue Sulioljucw 3aUBldWOS ‘UaNIEDNPS ANTIABYSG JO SPIBRUEB)S

8| e1dacae Jo uoljowold ‘Uogeullou] Jo Yol 1eunuessIp Aq paBelnozua ag || SoueldWo] 'LeIS JO SRR BYI PUE SJ9FUBI BAIIE JO WER] B JO UOMIEs|UETI0 pue Bujules) 341 YSnolyl HaYs 10 [3AZ) YBIY B 2AI303) 0] BNUTILOD ||IM 30uRydwo)d

$82un053. BWed pue ysiy Bulsaye sme| pue suone|ndal Yl 9ouel[dwod slowold Ajjnysssoang

3|nsas |ePveuly

MIIMIA0

i|eog

JONVITdINOD - 5 LNdL1NO

as



TIDHYIHIANI 008

D
R— &
"0E6S $O U (2101 PUB UOAUOD & Ul SUynsas Una)
031 YEnoJy3 uDYe} sem 1iFUE pauad|un suc AjuQ “Buneaw 6Tz Jaqwaldas syl o1 pajuasald “Hodsa enuue ayp
SBM “ sallleaauill Alainiess ujyliam pagpoj Jje a1am yalym ‘suojinzasold |[e jo Adewwns | u) papodad JesA snojaadd Joy sudiinaasoud Jo s1nsay 'SALEY) LU AIo1mels ulyim S0 e suennaasoad jny s8pat
*3|qEIBIIUN 2U3m SISPUIZO ¥ PUE PINss| a1am 5,e138( Bujuiem g 'uoinaasoid ‘Waday [enuuy uj pauodal sawosng
1nad ||y ySno.yy Su108 uey: Jayie) Uaisianp Jo Aem AQ YU |2ap aiam saauayo gz| petsidwe suaisisap pue passza0.d spodal souayQ “40n2e uo1nIas0.d Jo) sased auedaud pue splodad 33U3Yo 5533044 TEST




TDEYIHIANI 008

‘pajewoine ASuiseasou)

$8W1022q WisAs Buiauvalf 3y) 5e pauinbal alam sinay yels 5587 pled 39 01 UCISSIUOD U3 Palamo| s1a|Fue seassano u] uolenpad Sulpuodsalion  SUIpN|Iu) }ERIGIN0 PIACD 343 01 NP SI|BS S0USJI| JSMOT IUSdSIapUN sem 1nding Suiuaa ayy

S9Z'1L0L3 [emoy

L26'yers 1edpng

'$435N JO spaaU J10ads By} 333w ¢} $39U0]| Jo 98Ul I1EnbapE UR JO BIUBUSIUIELL PUE LOISSILILLCD JO JUBWAEC ‘[BLI3IEL PAJER|DL PUE S33US3|
10 uonnq ISP pue uonSNPOoJd SaPNIUL as|e 3] "BUDIAISS JWGISND puB $33USd1) 4O 3es syl Burpeddns ‘SUCIIPUOD Zuuny pue BugSue u) s3Fueys 4o wWayl Buitiopu ‘syuade Bujas 2ouad)| Yim BUISIBI SAIOAUL BB JNIN0 SIYIL Ul SBIIAIIY

s1ua8e 83u3D)| Hoddns pue ‘ssousay SIRqUISIP pue sanpoud AjaalDays pue AjIUuaPIYT

=]
=+
‘HWodsJ [2RuUE U1 paplodal
apaA] Japinedd sa1aues Buipuaol] ayl Ag syusBe 0 pled SEM UOISSILIWDD |E301 BY} pue 51Ua8e Yum Y3 UOISSI LWL 03 1334107 Japiacdd 921095 Ad s1UsSe 03 pled S UOISSILIIOD 32US35|| 3991402 3JNsSUT TEIT
AWoAnng FINSEI] JILBULIOHH ysel
UOISSILULIOD 09T
“Alyivow 3D 01
*AlJe|n3aJ uo papodal pue paJoluow auam suinjal uady| paiodal s1gap Aue pue pasopuow sjuawied sy S|9A9] 3GIP JUABE PUEB ANUAASI SI|BS J0JUCA
UMOPY20| PIACT ‘Allenuue paysia *s/ana|smau
31 JO NS E SE sjWaBe 0} §|IeW Jrjndsl [PUCIIPPE PUE IN0 PIJIBW 2J3M SI9IR[sMaU Juade b 51UaBe Ay puk peanpaJd sIS11R|5MaU sIuaBe omL S1uS8e Uoseds aud omy 9anpold pue JeaA JnoyBnoyl syuale yum Aj2Ajaya esier TZ9T
3Wo2N0 JINSED SIUBLIIOUS] HSEL
£33U371] 40 53|es N8yl Loddns pue sjuade yum sdiusuoneal upjlom poad ulejulely
Buinies wedy 0291
'SINUIIULI UQIIRID0SSY S3PING BUIYS!d {BUDISS0Id
pue 30¢ Yym sUoneilodaN '|3A3| |BUQLEU B 18 P3IUSWS|dLU| 10U Sem a3U33) SIPINS 341 e Fuipind jo uswsSeuew pue 35u93)| SIPING 341 40 UcneVaWaldW Uc Hoday
'SINO|jleW SSeW Jo peaye JedA sy] BuLinp 8aim) pS18|duw oI Sem Sassalppe Suilialloo
puE s1asn BUIBiay *JesA 1noyZnosyl pauiejulew Aljend pue paiojluoLy ISEqRIEP JUS(D ‘EauIBjUIeW A}j|END pue paJoluow SSEqEIR( ‘Allenb B1ER 3InsUS o Juswafeue W aseqelEp JoyuaLl Ajasol)
Jesh snojra.d ayy
'MG|3q £ 3[qEL Ul pajlelap ale Uoseas 0Z/6T0T BUt Joy s)nssl seies ‘Suneaw ysea punc) ayi| 4o Alenigag ul podal pue suinial 3nuIas. pUe sajes Japiaodd BlA sjuade Woly
Palepdn pue SUIN13J BNUBAZI PUB SD|BS 20UADN| LD S[SEq AYIUOWIG B UC SHoda.l paAIsdal I3unoD 35Ua0I{ UG SISBg AJYILOLU-1q B UO [|3UN0D 01 Woday]  SUINiS) SNUIASI PUB S51ES 3IUSDI| JUBPISEI-UCU Sulpn|du| 53|es S3Uad)| JojUcW A[@se(D
"0TOT 3sNENY Ul y39m | € AQ uoseas Sujysly 1Z/0Z0Z
U952 MBU 31 U] 3]es uo Sulwed S33USI| JO PEILYE PRINGLISIP "[ysid} 0z IsnEny up jaam o€ PUE (3WeD) 020 PUE JZ0Z YaJBIN U] 423 _ £ Aq U0SESS aleR 0Z0Z 943 404 3(qellene 24k UoRBULIG
ale 5}00q uoile|ndaJ pue Al|19ey BuloUad)| 2UI|UC A4 elA sJuaBe 0] papiacsd em saausar|  HRIEN Ul YSEM nE Aq s3uale 01 PINGUISIP 533U32T] Juinoddns pue sa3usd1| 4nsU 01 J3PIADID 321A18S SUlDU21] YUMm A|s0|D 3sien 1T9T
[weIng BINSEaN SIUBWIONSY ysey)
Jopiaosd Aued payl e ejaooyqnd [eaauad ayz o3 Ajjoe) Suiseyaind aJuad) aUljUO 5|gISSSI9E UR SPIAOLJ
uonRnqLisiq Tg uolianpodg sauany D181

3jnsal [epueuly

MIIIAQ

1|eog

DNIONIIN -9 LNd1NO



TNOUYIYIANI 008

*211qnd 2y} pue s23p|oy-acURd]| QUsWelled 3y} 104 paiedsid s) Lodau |enuue

UE 421y BuImO|0} JIPNe [enuue ue Ag RI0YUOW §| SauBIOpRd LOIPPE U] *PBUINDAY $2 sueyd Juswadeuew saads pUR ‘UB|d JUaWaBEuR BLIED DUE ysld 1OdS & "UR|d HIOA UOEIAEE |enuue 2y} Jo voizesedald ay3 Juipn|au) syUIWRLINGLA
BupJoday pue SUiuue|d Aleiniels seY ||2UN0T By | "AIUSIALS AARENSILILPE BulUIEIUIEL 10} SWIBISAS [BUISIU] PUE ‘AllIGEIUNGIIE [BUBIUI 10} S3NP3301d SARELISIUILLPE JO MALAD PUP SIUBLBIUIEW “JUILLYS]|]RISS BY] SIPN]oUl BAIE S|y

“suswsJnbal SupHodal |eussixa pue [eusalU) 123W 0
"U01302.1p 215938438 335 PUE UOIB2) D0 3Y] BFRUBLL A|FAIISSHS PUB AjJUBIIYS 0]
504 [BUDIS3 J3Y10 PUB JD4ZN 3Y] LIl A[RAISSLS S1E2UNWIWOS O

(dinergds
Ul JON) m3rdang

:5|ea

ONLLYOd3d ANV DNINNYd - 8 LNd1NO

"90440 UiPAUNG JUIWSIR|d3l B UG Y3IEDS 3y} puE saseYI/Nd PUBISM ‘SUS AIByIeY

2AEUEM X3 2L} BUIpNIU) S1as5e Apadoud ue sajepdn pue s1iadaJ AjYIUGLIHG PIAIRIAI [12UNGT
0Z07 1equaldas ul Jeak snoinsad sy Joy Fuunp soueydwen anesi@s)

uo paiodal Yels “Buinusisuos 0apia A a4em sBulesus 9y 4o om] -Buroew Buuueld

S13P|0Y2UDD| 0} ¥IBY PI.IAISP 51 3NjEA 3599 RNSU O}
0Z07 Aenigay [1Dunod 03 Lodsy | 3s1muaylo 4o wswWdo[sAsp an3ny Joj sucdo UG Loda) pue s13s5e (IPUN03) Jofeil Mmanay

M

"SEUNE3W BUIUG JO JIquInU B YSNoJy {PUnod 33 Hoddns o} paunbag a4em sinoy

#8238 3JOW ING [2ne.} Lo sFulnes 319 343y ) "U0sess Bupuny puiqawes psAeap & SUIpnjzul suondnisip pIaod B 03 pa1e|a) $31ss| aul YBNoLy 410m 01 palinbal Bulaq sFU133W JO S3UAS [SUOILIPPE UB 03 3NP JWadsIaA0 seM 3NdIN0 S|1DUNosD ay )

69.°€9% lemoy 917754 1198png

'$30Jn0sa. swed pue Ysi njgnd Jo JuawaBeusLl Y3 JOJ [3POLU SAIIIBYA UR S@ SISPUR|ERZ MaN AG PaSIopua

PUE P=aULIC.d 3G 03 SINUILLG) WajsAs aweR pUe Ysl 54IUN0D28 A[BAl e450Llap SABS J3SN ‘SAEC Jasn 3y "pasusP 5| aWIOIUI 53] 4O |[2 U314 UG siseq 3y 4O INJpUIL ‘5304nosad PUB s3aueuy sy aFeusw Aljeiuapnid o3 sSnuRuoD awes pue ysid

S40|[12UN07 JO UIXIRJSIIES BU3 OF PUB ARUBIIIYS [19UNOT) 241 3JAS5 O]

TIONNO2

Alzniqad e os|e pue JeaA 3yl Sulinp play aJam sSun@sw sAlINoEXa 7 pue sBulasW |PuUnod £ *Je3A 3y} Buwnp piay sdupasw |1aunod xis ‘padnbad se s5ulIasw 2AIINISXS pUR JEAA 3yl Sulnp sBujaaW |I3UNG3 X|s PlOH
"21aymas|e saunssald peo|yJom 01 aNP paAe|Sp SIaM S3INUIL BWOS {P31sanbay aJaym DRI O] UL PAIE|NIP S31NUIW SFujaaw -Ajdwoud [ersiew J2Y10 S1BIN512,

150d PUE] |IBWS 21A JSUUBLI AJ3WI] € U] $10]|I2UN0Y 0} PS1EIN0JI3 2J3M SEPUSTE puB sajnully 40 3oueApe Ul j2am e padsod siaded epusly 's8U1193W JO a3UBAPE Ul y2am auo sJaded epuade |ounod AINGUASIP pue 3)1dWos TTLL
awomng BINSEIN S3UBUMLIOLId yseL
[1I2UNO2 3Y3 JO BUIDIAIDS BAIDDYS PUE JUSIILS BPIACIY

sBupIRsA (Punol 0zLT

JeaA s5|y1 uolae[3 oN pauleluewW 3|0l _qum_& Jeah s|y1 uc13I8(3 ON TTLT
awenng aanseap mucmEB.tw._— ysey
"suonengal yum 20UBPLOIIL Ul UOJ3IB|S [1UNCT JONPUOI PUE SSEQEIEE UOITI213 LIRIUIE A

SUDI323]] |12UNO) OTLT

3[nsal [epueuly

Mal3A0

|eon

-L INd1no



TNDEYIHIANI 0ad

o
=+
sasodind
JEBA 3Y1 Sulnp plaY sem BUllSS W |12UN00 01 [IIUN0T) ON 11eaA §uunp pray Suizeew |1ounod o3 [12Uno) aug| uosiel| Jog Jead ayl Suunp Loidal BulinogyEiau auo Yum Juissw [1ounos o3 (12Uno)) ploy
‘palINDal s
Buipnjou] sanss) jo A131lea e o papinold sem y3egpasd| ssoSs1e pue sausd)| ssPINE Ayl Jo UolIBUAWS|dW] "§31 $9US2]| SY1 PUE $310891E2 SIUSII| MAU ‘35U Sapind Syl
Jauuew AjRWAL B U1 YIMm )ESP 3UBM 5,304 |BUCISaY J2YIC pue JZN WOJ) 53153nba) UDIIELLICHU| Buipnppu; 1sasa3u) Jo sa31ew Uo suolssiwgns| 4o uoneludwajdwl Buipnioul (paainbad s suoifal JBY0 pue) JZN 03 SUOISSILA NS 33BN T8I
Awarng, BANSEDIA| SIUEMIOHNIH ysel
'siaylew awes pue ysiy uo 5,304
|euoiday Jauzo pue D94ZN U3 YUm aslel| pue Loddns Yum SIEUnWLe Ajpaloe)g
UuQsier] JeuoneN O¥8T
5107 49quadaq AlJes Ul UBWEI|SEg 0 PARIRMIOL SEm HodaY (BNUUY SY1 '6T0Z Yo WOV 6107 01 10ud Hoday |enuuy pue UpnY §T0Z/8T0T @Rjdwc)
J2qUIBA0N YITZ U0 UIPAUR( Ul INDY 94} 01 pajuasald sem 1eak gT1/8T0Z 10} Hodsy [enuuy ay | 5J315IUIIA 03 PUB “AIOY 6TQZ 03 pajuasa.d poday TEBT
swanng FINSEIN FIUEUWIIOLII ASEL
Jauuew Ajgwy e u) suswaainbay Bupuodad jenuue |[n4
Surpoday jenuuy 0£8T
‘Buippaw
0Z0Z AelAl 53 3e (Buipuny 03 128[gns) |Iounc) Aq pasosdde pue paya|diuos sem TZ0T/0Z0T
104 388pNg pue dAMD SYL JO1BN|1DR, JURpUads pU) Ue 40 3JUBIS[SSE aY} YUM PaYS||qeISa
s 533100d yiia uepd 218a1e0)s JeaA aaly) JopIm v "uB|dyI0M [BUOITEI3dO [BNULY TZ/070Z 241 "0Z0Z Y4B AQ TT0Z/0Z07 404 193pnq
J0 wewdolanap ayy 10 BYBUEAN W1 6TOT AJENIGRY OT U0 p|ay sem Sunasw Sujuue)d 21923808 v 0Z07Z Yale A |15uno) 03 308png pue Ue(g PUE dA0 Hedp a3a(dos pue pzoz Aenigad ui Sunasw Suluue|d (enuue [2Rads ploH 1281
aWoNg JUNSEIN FIUBWIOHIY HseL,
ISUUBW Ajaun} e uj siuawainbaa Buiuue|d |enuue ng
SBuiuueld jenuuy 0Z8T
‘w=1sAs eEeJ0Is ujodaieys Juiodaseyg, 03 sjusLIN3OP
SIAL @ JO INOAEY Ul JEBA B3 BULIND UMOP PUNOM SEM LWBISAS JUSWITRUBLL JUSWLINI0P A3.134, 3Y]| 0z0z AJernugay Ul jaunog o) Hodad ssa1501g [1BUnE3 Jo saidod |eydp jo |ealIsd pUR 33R401S 104 WSLSAS JUSWINIGP 134434, UanuoD TT3T
awoong FUNSEIP FIUBUIGLS] ysel
‘aseqelep pue AJOjudAU; 32.Nasad UiBjuleWw pue dofsaag
Juiuueld 2131848 fuawadeuelny 0T8T

"JoleY[I9.) [BUIRIXS UB YLIM UO|SSAS sardold B Suipnpul sesA syl Sulnp Buluue|d 5i8aells UO SNacy pIseEaloul UR pue $33) UPNE Paseslavl o) anp wadsiaao Ajydiis sem ndine Suiioday pue Sulvueld ayL

PLY'SES [EMaY

OV L8$ e8png

'suoiFa) Sunnogysisu AJenojued ‘sj2uncd 13y10 yya sdiysuariejal Suliom pood Lielulew || Punos sy aredosdde se 304zN 8yl 01 sjesodald pue sisstbas
‘spodal jo Aem Ag .co_mE SL3 4O 51534331 BY1 JUIsaIdal |Im |13UN0) a3y “9|qeviior.d 5B UoDs SB UOIEWIOM 104 s1sanbal jeuoiey o1 puadsad (v pue aleudoldde 21aym J94ZN 2yi ‘wal Hoddns 3@as pue ‘03 woddns apiaoid [jim |1ouned) ay,

UnsaJ [e1pueuly




TUDEVYIYIANI 008

43

HIOMIBU SEoUSIEME Dl[aNg Sl

Y POAIOAUL OS|E 5| JSQUISW JJR]S 3U0 pue dnold Buiaslew paw.io) Ajmay e jo ued 5137 au] |
Asnins Jaduy |BUOLBN TZ/TTOT 2Y}

BUIBUIDICOD Ul PAAIGAU] OS|E 51 JSGLUSW JBIS BUQ "3813WIN0D SDUBUY JISI1ENS |Ipuno? puejesz
M3N AY3 Jo JIeYd 343 S1 gqniD JJ pue 3s)tloIqns 30Ul [EUCTIEU 343 U0 sUIewa. 37 ay |

FEETY
3y Buinp pavioddns saARIHU; £Y PUB NYd [2UoliEN

's3led 2Uidiom pUE 53813ILLLICI
~0NS |EUOIIBU JO 5JBGWSLW 58 138 5.0([|2UN0J pUB LEIS

"SSAREIIL
553UBIBME 3|N4 PUB £Y ‘Builoxiew ‘Suisuad)| |BUoiIBU 01 BLULY 4R1S SINGUILDY

"s|qissod se Jej se sarued Jupiom pue saaplilos
-qns ‘s199fo.d ‘Sun|BW-UOIS|OSP [BUDLBU S,3WED PUE US4 03 S90IN0S3. FINGLIIU0D|

TYET




Tel: +64 3 218 2959 BDO INVERCARGILL
Toll Free: 0800 182 959 136 Spey Street
Fax: +64 3 218 2092 P O Box 1206

T — invercargill@bde.co.nz nvercargill 9840, New Zealand

www.bdo.nz

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE READERS OF OTAGO FISH AND GAME COUNCIL’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND
STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Otago Fish and Game Council (the Fish and Game Coungil).
The Auditor-General has appointed me, Gregory Nicol Thomas, using the staff and resources of
BDO Invercargill, to carry out the audit of the financial statements and statement of performance
of the Fish and Game Council on his behalf.

Opinion on the financial statements and the statement of performance

We have audited.

- the financial statements of the Fish and Game Council on pages 4 to 25, that compnse
the statement of financial position as at 31 August 2020, the statement of
comprehensive revenue and expense, statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the year ended on that date and the notes to the financial statements that
include accounting policies and other explanatory information; and

- the statement of performance of the Fish and Game Council an pages 26 to 43.

[n our opinion:

- the financial statements of the Fish and Game Council: on pages 4 to 26:

- present fairly, in all material respects:

- its financial position as at 31 August 2020; and
- its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and

- comply with generaily accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and have
been prepared in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards with reduced
disclosure requirements.

- the statement of performance of the Fish and Game Council on pages 26 to 43:

- presents fairly, in all material respects, the Fish and Game Council’s
performance for the year ended 31 August 2020, including for each class of
reportable outpuis:

- its standards of performance achieved as compared with the forecasts
included in the annual work plan and budget for the financial year;

- its actual revenue and output expenses compared with the forecasts
included in the annual work plan and budget for the financial year; and

- complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand.
Our audit was completed on 26 November 2020. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.
The basis for our apinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the

Council and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements and the statement of
performance, we comment on other information, and we explain our independence.

BDO New Zealand Ltd, a New Zealand limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of
the international BDO network of independent member firms. BDO New Zealand is a national assocfation of independent memker firms which operate as
separate legal entities.
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Emphasis of Matter

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to the disclosures about the impact of Covid-19
on the Council as set out in Note 26 to the financial statements.

Basis for opinion

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the Professlonal and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing
{New Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. QOur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor
section of our report.

We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing
Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion,

Responsibilities of the Council for the financial statements and the statement of
performance

The Council is responsible on behalf of the Fish and Game Council for preparing financial
statements and a statement of performance that are fairly presented and comply with generally
accepted accounting practice in New Zealand.

The Council is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to
prepare financial statements and a statement of performance that are free from malerial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements and the statement of performance, the Council is
responsible on behalf of the Fish and Game Council for assessing the Fish and Game Council’s
ability to continue as a going concern. The Council is also responsible for disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting,
unless there is an intention to merge or to terminate the activities of the Fish and Game Council,
or there is no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Council's responsibilities arise from the Public Finance Act 1989, the Crown Entities Act
2004, and the Conservation Act 1987.

Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements and the statement
of performance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and
the statement of performance, as a whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried
aut in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or
disclosures, and can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considared material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of
readers taken on the basis of these financial statements and the statement of performance.

Far the budget information reported in the financial statements and the statement of
performance, our procedures were limited to checking that the information agreed to the Fish
and Game Council’'s annual work plan and budget.
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We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial
statements and the statement of performance.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, we exercise

professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also:

- We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and the statement of performance, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and abtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nat detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

- We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fish and Game Council's internal
control.

- We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Council.

- We evaluate the appropriateness of the reperted performance information within the
Fish and Game Council's framework for reporting performance.

- We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of
accounting by the Council and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Fish and Game Council’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report o the related disclosures in the financial statements and the statement of
performance or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the daie of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Fishing and Game Council
{0 cease to continue as a going concern.

- We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements
and the statement of performance, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements and the statement of performance represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentalion.

We communicate with the Council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Our responsibilities arise from the Public Audit Act 2001.
Other Information

The Council is respansible for the other information. The other information comprises the Letter to
the Minister of Conservation, Chairperson’s Report, Council and Staff and the Statement of
Responsibility, included on page 3, but does not include the financial statements and the statement
of performance, and our auditar's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements and the statement of perfermance does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereoh.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements and the statement of performance, our
responsibility is to read the other information. In doing so, we consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the statement of
performance or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be malerially
misstated. If, based on our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Independence

We are independent of the Fish and Game Council in accordance with the independence
requirements of the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence
requirements of the Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised): Code of Ethics for Assurance
Pracfitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with, ar interests in, the Fish and Game Council.

gory Nicol Thomas
BDO Invercargill

On behalf of the Auditor-General
Invercargill, New Zealand

26 November 2020
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